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{ A Govt, of Karpataka Undcrtaking )

CIN No. U85110KA19475GC001321
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

To

The Members of
The Hutti Gold Mines Co Ltd

NOTICE is hereby given that the SEVENTY SIXTH Annual General Meeting
of the Members of The Hutti Gold Mines Co Ltd will be held on Thursday, the
29" September, 2022 at 4:00 pm through Video Conferencing or Other
Audio Visual Means. You are requested to send your email address to
regdoffice-hgml@ka.gov.in by 12t September, 2022 by 5:00 PM to send the

meeting link.

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial statement comprising Audited

Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2022 and the statement of Profit & Loss
and Cash Flow statement for the year ended on the date along with
Reports of the Board of Directors, Statutory Auditors thereon and the
Comments of the Comptrolier and Auditor General of India.

To pass the following resolution with or without modification(s) as an
Ordinary Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements including Balance
Sheet as at 315 March, 2022 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the
year ended on that date together with the Reports of the Board of Directors
and Statutory Auditors and also the comments of the C & AG, be and are
hereby received, considered and adopted.”

. To declare dividend for the year ended 315 March, 2022.

To pass the following resolution with or without modification(s) as an
Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the recommendation of the Directors,
dividend at the rate of Rs.1125.88/- per Equity Share of Rs.100/- each
(1125.88%) on 286203-5/7 Equity Shares of the Company, out of the
current profits of the Company for the year ended 315t March, 2022 be and
is hereby declared and that the same be paid to those Members whose
names appear on the Company's Register of Members as on Record Date
of 22.08.2022, in proportion to the amount paid up thereon."
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3. To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditor.

To pass the following resolution with or without modification(s) as an
Ordinary Resolution,

"RESOLVED THAT the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor appointed by
C&AG for the year 2022-23 be fixed by the Board of Directors.”

By the Order of the Board

(Prabhuling Kava?ikétﬁ, IAS)

Managing Director
DIN: 09102802

Place: Bengaluru
Dated: 08.09.2022

NOTES FORMING PART OF NOTICE;

1. AS THE AGM SHALL BE CONDUCTED THROUGH VC / OAVM, THE
FACILITY FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROXY BY THE MEMBERS IS NOT
AVAILABLE FOR THIS AGM AND HENCE THE PROXY FORM AND
ATTENDANCE SLIP INCLUDING ROUTE MAP ARE NOT ANNEXED TO
THIS NOTICE. HOWEVER, THE BODY CORPORATES ARE ENTITLED
TO APPOINT AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES TO ATTEND THE
AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM AND PARTICIPATE THERE AT AND CAST
THEIR VOTES.,

2. The Company intends to convene the AGM in compliance with applicable
provisions of the Act read with Circular number 14/2020, dated 8t April,
2020, Circular number 17/2020, dated 13* April, 2020, Circular number
22/2020, dated 15" June, 2020, Circular number 33/2020, dated 28t
September, 2020, and Circular number 39/2020 dated 31t December,
2020, Circular number 10/2021 dated June 23, 2021, Circular number
20/2021 dated 8™ December, 2021 and Circular number 2/2022 dated
5% May, 2022 through VC / OAVM, without the physical presence of
the Members at a common venue.

3. Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.



. The Members can join the e-AGM 15 minutes before and after the

scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the
procedure mentioned in the Notice.

. All the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and other

statutory registers shall be available for inspection through electronic mode,
basis the request being sent to the Company.

- BOOK CLOSURE: The Register of Members of the Company will remain

closed from 22.09.2022 to 29.09.2022 both days inclusive, to determine
the Members entitled to receive dividend which will be declared at the
Annual General Meeting.

. RECORD DATE has been fixed 22.09.2022, to determine the Members

entitled to vote on the resolutions mentioned in this Notice and for payment
of dividend to be declared in this meeting.

- DIVIDEND: Dividend to be declared at this meeting, will subject to the

provisions of section 126 of the Companies Act, 2013, be deposited with
the Bank within 04.10.2022 and dividend will be paid before 28.10.2022
i.e. within 30 days of the date of the Annual General Meeting, to those
Members whose names appear on the Register of Members on Record
Date of 22,09.2022. Payment of dividend will be rounded off pursuant to
the provisions of Section 288B of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Dividend Tax
will be paid by the Company pursuant to section 1150 of the income Tax
Act, 1961.

. UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND: Details of dividend unclaimed by Members for

the past years which have not yet been transferred to the Central
Government have been uploaded on the Company's website
https:/huttigold.karnataka.gov.in/. Members are encouraged to view the
list and lodge their claim for payment of unclaimed dividend. Dividend for
the year ended 31t March, 2015, which was declared at the 70 Annual
General Meeting held on 29.09.2016 and remaining unclaimed will be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund pursuant to the
provisions of section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013. Thereafter no claim
shall lie on this dividend from the Members.

10.WEBSITE: The Company's website is hitps://huttigold karnataka.qov.in/.

Annual Reports of the Company, unclaimed dividend list, standard
downloadable forms and other Shareholder communication will be made
available on the Company's website.



11.CORPORATE REPRESENTATION: A Corporate Member shall be
deemed to be personally present only if it is represented in accordance
with Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 i.e. only if the Corporate
Member sends a certified true copy of the resolution passed by the Board
of Directors of the Company or a Power of Attorney authorizing the
Representative fo attend and vote at the meeting on behalf of the
Corporate Member.

12.0THER INFORMATION

a.

The voting rights of the members shall be in proportion to their share of
Paid up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on Record Date.

Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report and
Attendance Slip duly compieted and signed for the meeting.

Members seeking clarification on the Annual Report are requested to
send in written queries to the Company at least one week before the
date of the mesting i.e. on or before 22.09.2022.

. The Company has designated its email ID called rohgml@gmail.com for

redressal of shareholders/investors complaints/grievances. In case you
have any queries/complaints or grievances, then please write to us at
this e-mail address.

In terms of Sections 101 & 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
members are required to register their e-mail address/ID with the
Company so as to serve the annual reports and other communications
through electronic mode.

Members are requested to quote their folio number in all
correspondences.

Members are requested to notify immediately any change of their
addresses and bank particulars to the Company.

Members are requested to note that NO GIFT/ICOUPONS will be
distributed at the meeting.

The Register of Directors and Key Management Personnel and their
shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act,
2013, will be available for inspection at the AGM and will be made
accessible to any person attending the meeting.



The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are
interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,
will be available at the AGM and will remain open and accessible during
the continuance of the meeting to any member having the right to attend
the meeting.

. All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice are open for
inspection at the Registered Office of the Company till the date of AGM.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the
commencement of the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the
meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged with
the Company, at any time during the business hours of the Company,
provided that not less than three days’ notice in writing of the intention
to inspect is given to the Company.
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The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited

CIN: U85110KA1947SGC001321

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Dear Members,

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the 76" Annual Report

together with the Audited Statements of Accounts of the Company for the year ended
31stMarch 2022.

1. Corporate Vision and Mission

» Corporate vision - to become one of the most vibrant, self-reliant mining

giants.

« Corporate mission- to improve productivity and profitability and ensure
steady growth & development to provide long term stability; provide safe &
healthy mining environment, promote harmonious and cordial industrial
relationship to promote Human Resource Development; promote welfare and
community development in and around Hutti; introduction of modern and

effective management control systems.

2. Operational & Financial highlights:

(Rs.in lakhs)
. FY FY
Particulars 2020-21 2021-22 Remarks
1. Quantitative parameters
1) Production
~ a) Ore Treated (MT) 453328 478514 | (DMarginal increase in ore
treatment
b} Gold Production (kgs) 1113.58 1236.81
(i) Gold production increased due
¢) Net recovery grade to increased recovery grade of the
(Gms/MT) 2.48 2.58 | ore
d} Wind Power generated increase of 22.82 LKWH.
(lakh KWH) 185.23 208.05 | pebends on wind velocity




w
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2) Sales

The sales quantity increased due to

a) Sale of gold (kgs) 1100.42 1200.45 | increase in gold production
b) (S[:}](i mr;d Power All the generated units are exported
185.23 208.05 | t0 BESCOM.
ll. Financial parameters
A.Income
1} Revenue from Operations
(i) Increase in quantity of gold
sales was 100.03 Kgs. Impact
on revenue due to increase in
sales quantity is Rs.4967.50
lakhs
(i) Sale of gold including silver 54713.48 58189.75 (i} Decrease in average selling
price was Rs.124.54 gram.
Impact on revenue due to
decrease in average selling
price is Rs.1495.00 lakhs
All the generated units are sold to
(i) Sale of Wind Power 629.77 707.3g | BESCOM at  the rate of
Rs.3.40/KWH as per PPA.
Total 55343.25 58907.13
2} Other Income
(i) GMS interest (+) Rs.195.39 lakhs
(iijinterest on FDs, margin money
deposits and flexi account (-)
Rs.1097.44 lakhs
(iAverage rate of interest was @
4.09% against 4.42% earned during
{i) iIncome from investments 4126.38 3224 32 | previous year on FDs, margin
money deposits and flexi account.
(iv)Average investments in FDs,
margin money deposits and flexi
account for the FY 2021-22 was
Rs.65367.42 lakhs against
Rs.85176.85 lakhs during previous
year
(iiySale of Scrap etc. 14.19 125.68
(1) Int on IT refund (-) Rs.99.17
lakhs
(iii)Other non-operating Income 539,48 344.75

(2} Other int income (-) Rs.40.52
fakhs
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{3) Others (-} Rs.55.04 lakhs

Total

4680.05

3694.75

Total Income

60023.31

62601.88

increase of Rs.2578.57 lakhs
(4.30%)

B. Expenditure

(i} Materials consumed

3920.74

4183.64

The cost/ MT during the FY 2021-
22 was Rs.874/- as against
Rs.865/- reported during FY 2020-
21.

(i) Employee Benefit Expenses

27121.95

28063.99

{1} Increase in salary, allowances
and confributions Rs.631.11
lakhs

{(2) Increase in welfare and medical
expenses Rs.310.93 lakhs

{iii) Power & Fuel

4936.44

5239.52

The average rate increased by
Rs.0.12 per unit. The consumption
increased by 41.54 lakh units.

(iv) Royalty, DMF & NMET

2724.53

3084.15

{i) Royalty (4% of LMV value of gold
content in the ore) - Rs.2336.47
lakhs,

(i)DMF  (30% of Royalty) -
Rs.700.94 lakhs and

(INMET ( 2% of Royalty) -
Rs.48.73 lakhs

{v) Transportation , Repairs &
Maintenance, other mining,
Drilling and Windmill operation

1718.74

2710.35

(i} Repairs 10 Road (+) Rs.622.90
lakhs

(ifTownship  Maintenance  (#)
Rs.345.36 lakhs

{ii)Repairs to plant and machinery ,
buildings and ofher assets
(+)Rs.274.86 lakhs

(iviDiamond drilling (-} Rs.282.04
iakhs

{ifTransport, conveyance and
others (+) Rs.30.21 lakhs

{vi) Other Administrative and
Misc. Expenses

1256.65

1061.57

(i) Previous year Rs.319.15 [akhs
was incurred towards impervious

laying .

(i} Other expenses such as watch
and ward, KV maintenance,
professional fees eifc., (+) Rs
125.52 lakhs

3
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{vii) Depreciation and

{) Net Iimpairment effect on
revaluation of assets and after
adjusting for  current  vyear

JEPr 1761.35 1998.33 | depreciation (+) Rs.310.32 lakhs
amortization
(i) Balance reduction is due to
retirement of assets
{iy Rs.500 Iakhs towards Chief
(viii) Donations 0.00 552,00 | Minister Relief fund
(i) Others Rs.52.00 lakhs
(i) Rs.500 lakhs released fowards
disaster management fund
. (i} Rs.99.60 lakhs released towards
{ix) CSR 568.86 6195 | Drocurement of advanced life
support ambulance for hospitals
{iif)Others Rs.19.96 lakhs
Total Expenditure 44009.25 47513.11
{iy Accretion to stock of gold by
Rs.299.98 lakhs.
(i) Accretion of sock of silver by
Rs.3.18 lakhs.
Inventory changes (-)4842.28 (-)154.31
(iii}Decretion in value of gold in
process by Rs.20.86 lakhs
(iv)Decretion in value of stock of ore
by Rs.127.99 lakhs.
C. Profit Before Tax 20856.33 15243.08
Provision for tax 6003.28 4126.77
D. Profit After Tax 14853.05 11116.31
E. Earnings per share {Rs.) 5014.48 3752 93
F. Book value per share{Rs) 51801.56 54111.73
1. Segment profitability arrived
excluding RO expenses
G. Segment wise Profitability ) .
(i) Gold (Rs./gm) 2. Expenses of Chitradurga Unit,
b) total expenses 3834 3667 windmill have been allocated to
¢) profit 1132 1174 wind operation. Other expenses
have been apportioned on
(i) Wind (Rs./kwh) approximate basis.
a) selling price 3.40 3.40 |3. The profit from gold division was
b) total expenses 2.77 253 | Rs.13122.80 lakhs and that of
c) profit 0.63 0.87 |  wind mill Rs.180.08 lakhs for the

year.
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4. Total expenses per gram shown
is exclusive of accretion/decretion
to ore stock

H. Transfer to Reserves 2100.00 1500.00

3. Future Outlook

India is the second largest consumers of gold next only to China. The production
of gold by HGML will meet just % % of gold demand in India. There is a huge

scope of opening up of gold sector in India.

But, the gold prices in India are dependent on the ruling international gold prices
and vary based on changes in the global economic factors. As the production of
gold by HGML is very minimal compared to a total demand and supply position of
gold, the external factors will affect its operations only in case of substantial fall in
gold prices from the present level. Your Company has a regular review of
movement in gold prices and will take suitable/needful actions to sustain its
operations including cost reduction measures, in case of adverse movements in
the market.

. Dividend

Your Board of Directors has recommended a dividend at the rate of 1125.88% on
Paid up Equity Capital, amounting to Rs.3334.89 lakhs, subject to approval of the
Members at the Annual General Meeting. During the year the amount transferred
to General Reserve is 10% amounting to Rs.1500 lakhs. The dividend lying
unclaimed for a period of seven years is required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund as per the provisions of Section of 124 of
Companies Act, 2013. As on 318t March, 2022, Unclaimed Dividend amounting
to Rs.21.28 Lakhs has not been claimed and the same will be remitted to the

Central Government on the respective due dates.

(@]
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Your Board has reviewed the status of the Equity Shares of the Company which
are not listed on any Stock Exchanges, leading to a situation of there being no
liquidity for any Shareholders to exit and encash their holdings. Certain
Shareholders who have been with the Company for a very long time as
Shareholders had requested the Company to provide options including Initial
Public Offer (IPO) or such other modes. Your Board carefully has considered
such requests and will suitably facilitate Buyback of Equity Shares from the

The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited

Shareholders as per the Companies Act, 2013.

5. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

During the year, the following changes have been made in respect of the

Directors:
Sl Name Date of Date of Nature of
No Appointment | Cessation | appointment
1. | Sri Manappa D Vajial, ExX-MLA 24.11.2020 - Chairman
2. | Sri Prabhuling Kavalikatti, IAS 16.02.2021 - Managing
Director
3. | SriPonnuragj V, 1AS 11.10.2021 27.06.2022 Director
4. | Dr. S. Selva Kumar, I1AS 05.11.2019 11.10.2021 Director
5. | Sri Pankaj Kumar Pandey, |1AS 31.05.2021 - Director
6. | Dr.V Ram Prasath Manohar, IAS 25.06.2021 08.11.2021 Director
7. | Sri KP Mohan Raj, IAS 08.11.2021 15.02.2022 Director
8. | Dr MR Ravi, IAS 15.02.2022 - Director
9. | Dr. Ekroop Caur, IAS 05.09.2019 - Director
10. | Sri Shivananda Kapashi, IAS 21.086.2021 08.11.2021 Director
11. | Smt B B Cauvery, IAS 08.11.2021 27.07.2022 Director
12. | 8ri D S Ramesh, IAS 24.09.2020 07.05.2021 Director
13. | Sri Ravindra P. N., IAS 31.05.2021 08.11.2021 Director
14. | Dr.V Ram Prasath Manohar, IAS 08.11.2021 20.08.2022 Director
15. | Sri Kudligere S Halesh 16.10.2020 - Director
16, | Sri Srinivasraj Desai 30.11.2020 - Director
17. | Dr. Prabhakar Sangurmath 23.03.2021 - Director

In addition to the above, the Key Managerial Personnel consisted of 2 during

the year.

11
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Your Board places on record its deep appreciation for the services rendered
by all the outgoing Directors and other Key Managerial Personnel.
6. Directors’ Responsibility Statement:
In compliance with Section 134 (5) of Companies Act, 2013, the Directors state

that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to

material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss

of the Company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing

and detecting fraud and other irregularities:

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’

basis.

(e) the directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by
the Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate

and are operating effectively.
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(D) the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with
the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are

adequate and operating effectively.

7. Auditors
(i) Statutory Audit

Your Company being a Government Company, the Statutory Auditors to audit
the accounts of the Company are appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Accordingly, Messrs B V C and Co., Chartered Accountants, Bangalore were
appointed as the Statutory Auditors for the FY 2021-22. The Auditors Report
for the year ended 31.03.2022 is annexed herewith as Annexure-l.

Suitable explanations have been fumished to the views expressed by the
Statutory Auditors.

(ii) Supplementary Audit

The Accountant General of Karnataka has conducted Supplementary Audit on
the accounts of the Company for the year ended 31.03.2022 as per the
provisions of Section 143 (6) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013. The report of
the CAG is yet to be received and will be annexed as Annexure-Il forming
part of this report.

(iii) Secretarial Audit

As per the provisions of Section, 204, of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board
has appointed M/s Parameshwara G Bhat, Company Secretaries as
Secretarial Auditors for FY 2021-22. The Secretarial Auditors Report for FY
2021-22 is received and is annexed to this Report as Annexure-lil.
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[n respect of the comments made by the Secretarial Auditors, necessary

explanations have been furnished by the Board.

(iv) Internal Audit

The Internal Auditors M/s.Lodha & Bhatt, Chartered Accountants, Bangalore
have undertaken internal audit as per the provisions of Section 138 of the
Companies Act, 2013 at periodical intervals and the same were reviewed at
the level of Audit Committee and the Board from time to time.

(v) Cost Audit

The provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to the
Company.

8. Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls

The Company has in place adequate internal Financial Controls with reference to

Financial Statements and the same were adequate and operating effectively.

. Presentation of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2022
have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) on
going concern basis under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of
accounting and the relevant provisions prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013,
besides the pronouncements/guidelines of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of [ndia. The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3
of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. The Cash flow
statement for FY 2021-22 is attached forming part of the Balance Sheet.

| 4
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10. Secretarial Standards of ICSI

1.

12.

13.

Pursuant to the approval from the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) has notified the Secretarial Standards on
both the Meetings of the Board of Directors and the General Meetings to be
effective from 15tJuly, 2015. The Company is complying with the same.

Declaration on meeting the criteria of Independence as per the Companies
Act, 2013

Since, all the Directors are appointed by the Government of Karnataka, Majority
Shareholder of the Company, declaration of Independence not required fo be

obtained.

Company’s Policy on Directors Appointment and Remuneration

All Directors are appointed by the Government of Karnataka, Majority
Shareholder of the Company. Therefore, no separate policy on Directors

appointment and remuneration is adopted by the Company.

Risk Management Policy

The mining operations particularly in underground areas are considered one of
the most hazardous activities. The management has formulated safety
management plan to ensure safety of men and equipment as per the guidelines
issued by the Directorate General of Mines Safety. The Tripartite meeting
between the Management, Union and Director General of Mines Safety is held
every year, where, amongst others, safety measures are discussed and remedial
measures introduced immediately thereafter. It is proposed to integrate the
output parameters on existing incidents monitoring system. Periodical
consultations are made with Employees and Union in the matters relating to
safety, health and safe handling/use of explosives and chemicals and other
substances, besides adequate trainings being conducted in the matter of

maintaining safe and healthy working conditions in HGML.
10



14.

15.

16.

The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited

Environment Management Policy

The Company follows integration of environmental, social and economic
considerations into decision — making and management, consistent with the

objectives of sustainable development as under;

+  Compliance with all statutory requirements.

+ A continually improving environmental excellence with safer working
environment.

+ QOpenness, transparency, and improved accountability through environmental

performance by engaging with the community.

Responsibilities

The day-to-day affairs of the Company are vested with the Board of Directors.
Managing Director is the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) of the Company, who is
assisted by other Senior Officers in managing the day- to-day affairs. All the
major policy decisions are taken with the approval of the Board. Your Board of
Directors are required to comply with the directives and other instructions issued
by Government of Karnataka and Shareholders from time to time. Your Board of
Directors represent the interests of the Company, the Government of Karnataka
and the Shareholders, in optimizing long term value by formulating policies,
plans, long term strategies, guidance, advice and timely implementation of plans.
The composition of Board is a mixture of management, administration, financial

and technical expertise.

Disclosures
a) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee as at present consists of three (3) Directors as under:

1) Sri. Pankaj Kumar Pandey, 1AS - Chairman
2) Smt B B Cauvery, IAS - Member
3} Sri. Prabhuling Kavalikatti, IAS - Member

11
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The Committee will meet periodically to transact business in terms of
business referred by the Board as per the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

CSR Committee

The CSR Committee as at present consists of three (3) Directors as under:

1) Sri. Pankaj Kumar Pandey, IAS - Chairman
2) Smt B B Cauvery, IAS - Member
3) Sri. Prabhuling Kavalikatti, IAS - Member

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Committee has formulated and recommended to Board, a CSR policy
indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company which have been
approved by the Board. During the year, the Company has earmarked 400
Lakhs towards CSR activities, based on the 2% of the average profits of
previous three years of Rs.402.31 Lakhs as per the provisions of Section 135
of the Companies Act, 2013. The focus areas of the Company for utilizing the
earmarked CSR funds are in accordance with Schedule-Vii of the Act, read
with the Company Policy thereon. The Policy may be accessed on

Company’s website :https:/fhuttigold.karnataka.gov.in/. The disclosure as per

rule 9 of the Company's (CSR) Rules, 2014 on CSR activities is annexed
herewith as Annexure-1V and forms an integral part of this Board’s Report.

Board Meetings

The Meetings of the Board are held at regular intervals with a time gap of not
more than 120 days between two consecutive Meetings. Additional Meetings
of the Board of Directors are held when necessary. During the year under
review four (4) meetings were held on 31.05.2021, 05.10.2021, 11.11.2021,
23.03.2022

12



g)

h)
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Agenda and notes there on for the Meeting were circulated to the Directors in
advance. Minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors are circulated and
maintained according fo the provisions of Secretarial Standards and the
Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and

securities provided: -

Nil .

Energy conservation, technology absorption and foreign exchange

earnings and outgo:

The particulars relating to Energy conservation, technology absorption and
foreign exchange earnings and outgo as required to be disclosed under the

Act are provided in Annexure-V to this report.

Extract of Annual Return

As required under Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 read with
Companies Amendment Act, 2020, an annual return in MGT-7 is placed in the
website of the Company i.e. :https://huttigold karnataka.gov.in/

Particulars of employees and related disclosures

None of the employees of the Company are covered for required disclosures
in terms of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereunder.

Corporate Governance

As the shares of the Company are unlisted, the standards on Corporate
Governance as set out by SEBI, are not applicable. Similarly, business
responsibility statement and management discussion and analysis reports are
also not applicable.

13
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The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited

i) Consolidated Financial Statement

k)

Standards are not applicable.
Vigil Mechanism

The vigilance mechanism policy is in force in the Company.

Other General Disclosures

year under review:

1. Details relating to fixed deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.

. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or

otherwise.

. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the

Company.

. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or

Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and

Company’s operations in future.

. During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013.

. There are no offences of fraud reported by the Auditor/s during the

year.

. There are no related party transactions during the year in terms of

Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

. There are no material changes or commitments affecting the financial

position of the Company between the end of the financial year to the
date of this report.

As the Company has no subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate companies,
the relevant provisions of the Companies Act read with related Accounting

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of

the following items as there were no transactions on these items during the

14



The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited

9. The company is looking to improve its vendor base under MSME
category in the procurement of goods and services. The details
required to be furnished in terms of Micro, Smail and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED) will be furnished at
appropriate time.

10. There has been no change in the nature of business for the year under
review.

11.There is no change in the share capital of the Company. The transfers
of shares are effected as applicable.

12.The details as required under Section 67 (3) of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of any scheme of provision of money for purchase of
own share by the employees or by the Trustees for the benefit of
employees are not applicable to the Company.

13. The disclosure with respect to demat suspense account / unclaimed
suspense account as provided in part-F of schedule V of the listing
regulations is not applicable to the company.

14.The requirements as to its own formal annual evaluation of the Board
and its committees are not applicable as the paid up capital of the
Company is Rs.2.96 cr.is less than the required level of Rs.25.00 cr.
and all the Directors are appointed by the Government of Karnataka.

15.As the shares of the Company are unlisted the compliance to
Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, in respect of Business Responsibility
statement is not applicable to the Company.

16.The details as regards to deviation / variation in use of proceeds of an
issue as per regulation 32 (4) of the listing regutations is not applicable
to us.

17.The disclosure as regards to Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules 2014 are not
applicable to the Company.

18.The disciosure note as regards to the employee stock option / purchase

scheme is not applicable to the company.
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The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited

19.There is no Nomination and Remuneration Committee as all the

17. Man

The
31.0

Directors of the Company are appointed by the Government of
Karnataka. Similarly Stake-holders Relationship Committee is not
formed as the Company has only 101 shareholders as against to the

requirement of more than 1000 shareholders.

power:

total man power as on 31.03.2022 is 3845. The break-up of employees on

3.2022 is given below:

Particulars Total SC Percentage| ST |Percentage
Officers 138 25 18% 12 9%
Ministerial Staff 215 56 26% 16 7%
Supervisory 519 139 27% | 40 8%
Others 2973 770 26% 462 15%
Total 3845 990 26% 530 14%

18. Right to Information Act (RTI)

As a Government Undertaking, your Company has taken necessary action to

comply with provisions of Right to Information Act (RTi) 2005. During the year

under report, your Company received 87 applications out of that 88 applications

have been disposed of and 19 were pending as on 31.03.2022.

19. Projects under Implementation

Sl Projects Cost Estimates
No. (Rs. in Crores.)
1. | Construction of New Circular Shaft at Hutti 23212
2. | 2 Nos. of 50 TPH Ball Mills at Hutti 59.40
3. | Design, manufacture, supply, installation and 11.55
commissioning of the underground crushing and
conveying system for 2" phase mining at Hutti
Mine

16
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4. | Construction of 80 quarters 9.83

5. | Implementation of ERP 8.64

20. Chitradurga Gold Unit

21.

The Government of Karnataka had leased 38.04 Hects. of land to the Company
for mining operations at Ajjanahalli, Tumkur District. The Company started its
mining operations in 1995, but the same was stopped in 2002 as the operations
were not viable due to uneconomical and un-oxidised grade of gold ore in this
area. However, it is proposed to revive the operations, if found viable, after
processing the existing stock of 2,64,000 MTs of low grade gold ore lying at
Ajjanahalli, 75 kms away from Ingaldhal. Accordingly, the Company is pursuing

various clearances both at the State and Central Governments.

Reservation and Renewal of Leases

a) Reservation of lease areas:

Total of 67 Application made under 17(A)(2A) of MMDR Act for exploration
and mining of gold in the Hutti-Maski Schist Belt and other areas of

Karnataka.

b) Deemed Extension of lease areas as per MM(D&R) Amendment ACT,
2015:

There are 3 mining applications with 685.81 Ha of land which are at final

stages of approval at Government level.

17
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23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited

Event Based Disclosures:

There were no such events during the year to disclose under this Section.

Fraud Reporting (Required by Companies Amendment Bill, 2014):

There was no report of embezzlement of money during the year.

Revision of financial statement or the Report:

As per the Secretarial standards-4 in case the company has revised its financial
statement or the Report in respect of any of the three preceding financial years
either voluntarily or pursuant to the order of a judicial authority, the detailed
reasons for such revision shall be disclosed in the Report of the year as well as

in the Report of the relevant financial year in which such revision is made.

In your Company there is no revision of Financial Statement took place in any of

the three preceding financial years under consideration.

Corporate Insolvency Resolution process initiated under the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC):
There is no such process initiated during the year, therefore said clause is not

applicable to the Company.
Failure to Implement any Corporate Action:

There were no such events took place during the year under consideration.

Credit Rating of Securities:

Your Company has not obtained any rating from the credit rating agency for the
securities during the year. Therefore, the said clause is not applicable to the

Company.
Acknowledgements
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The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited
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others associated with the Company for their continued valuable guidance,
advice, co-operation and timely support. Your Directors also wish to place on
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Date:
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ANNEXURE - V TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and
outgo required under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

A. Conservation of energy;
1. The steps taken on conservation of Energy,
i. The process of replacing energy efficient motors continued during the year.
ii. Phase wise replacement of conventional lights with LED lights in the industry, offices and
colony.
2. Utilizing alternate source of energy,
i. Wind mills at Chitradurga unit are generating on an average 2,08,05,151 units annually
from installed capacity of 11.4 MW.

il. The tender for the project for installing 29 MWp Solar PV plant at Hutti is in process.

3. (Capital investments on energy conservation,

Sl No. | Particulars Amount
I Proposal to commission 29 MWp Solar PV Estimated cost 897 lakhs, which
Project at Hutti through Group Captive will be 26 % equity of the total
structure project cost at equity - debt ratio
of 30:70.
11 Installation of LED lights Estimated cost Rs. 8.00 lakhs
Il | Energy Audit at HGML Estimated cost Rs. 25.66 lakhs
IV | Water Auditat HGML Estimated cost Rs. 5.00 lakhs
1 Installation of Variable Frequency Drive Estimated cost Rs. 16.00 lakhs

B. Technology Absorption:

1. The company is executing new circular shaft at Hutti at an estimated cost of Rs. 23500 lakhs
and it is in commissioning stage.

2. The execution of 2 X 50 TPH Ball Mill Projectis under progress at an estimated cost of Rs. 5940
lakhs.

C. Foreign exchange Earnings and Outgo-

1. Earnings - Nil
2. Outgoes - Nil



ANNEXURE VI TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 315 March, 2022
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN: U85110KA19478GC001321
Foreign Company Registration Number/GLN: N.A.
ii)Registration Date 8t July, 1947
iii) Name of the Company: The Hutti Gold Mines Co Ltd

iv) Category of the Company: - [Pl. tick]

1. Public Company )

2. Private company ()

Sub Category of the Company:- [ Please tick whichever are applicable]

1) Government Company

2) Small Company

3) One Person Company

4) Subsidiary of Foreign Company
5) NBFC

6) Guarantee Company

7) Limited by shares

8) Unlimited Company

9) Company having share capital
10) Company not having share capital
11) Company Registered under Section 8

S
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v) REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS:

Address 3" Floor, KHB Shopping Complex, National Games Village,

Town / City Koramangala, Bengaluru

State Karnataka

Pin Code 560 047

Country Name India

Country Code 91

Telephone (080) 2571 0501

With STD Area Code Number

Fax Number (080) 2570 7380
Area Code Number

Email Address rohgml@gmail.com

Website, if any www.huttigold.co.in

vi) Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchange(s) - ¥es/No

If yes, details of stock exchanges where shares are listed ......

SL No. | Stock Exchange Name -~ | Stock Exchange Code -
N.A. N.A.

vii) Name, Address and contact details of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA), if any:

Name of Registrar &
Transfer Agents
Address

Town / City

State

Pin Code
Country Name

Country Code N.A
Telephone
With STD

Fax Number
Email Address
Website, if any




I1I. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall

be stated:-

" S Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover

' No. ' products / services - Product/ service of the Company

1  Extraction of Gold & Silver 07295 ‘
3

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

. 81 Name and Address - CIN/GLN  Holding/ % of shares Applicable °
' No.  ofthe Company . Subsidiary/ °  held | Section
e . Associate

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)
i. Category-wise Share Holding

Category o No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end Y%
~ Shareholders beginning of the year of the year Change
' during |
the
b ... . year
Demat  Physical Total . %of Demat Physical Total = %of -
| . Total 1‘ : i Total -
| Shares ' : Shares

“A.Promoters
(1)Indian_
- a) Individual / | 5
_b) Central Govt - T N R S e R AT
) State Govt(s) = - | 220.18 122018 | 7434 - | 220.18 220.18 7434 Nil
dKSSIDC | 5750  57.50 1941 - 5750 5750 1941  Nil
COKSMCL

fBanks/FI | - - - S U _
gAny Other | - -] . B A

Private Invdls |
_Sub-total (A)(1) |

| 2926829268 9881 - 29268 292.68 9881  Nil

H |
.



&

#

) Mutual

(2) Foreign
~a) NRIs - f
Individuals |
b) Other —
Individuals
¢) Bodies Corp. .
d) Banks /FI
) Any Other... .

. Sub-total (A)(2)

Total share

" holding of
- Promoter

Funds _

_b)Banks/FI
- ¢) Central Govt
d) State Govt(s) |

: ¢) Venture ;
Capital Funds
) Insurance
_ Companies

h) Foreign

Venture Capital

Funds

i) Others

- a) Trust

1

Bpabie T
Shareholding |
1. Institutions |

b)Fin. Services |

Subtotal | -
®n

129268 39268 | 9881 -

129268 292.68 9881 - 29268 292.68 98.81  Nil
RN CNTe) 5 0N e N S N ’ |

0.03

- 0.46

043

0.03

0.43
0.46

0.01

0.15

29268 29268 9

0.03

0.68

o

881 Nl

A



2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

i) Overseas

b) Individuals

i} Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

i1) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

¢) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)2)

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
B)2)

C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

296.20

296.20

100.00

296.20

296.20 | 100.00

Nil




ii. Shareholding of Promoters

Sl Share  Sharcholdingatthe  Share holding at the end of
. No.  holder’s = beginning of the year the year
: Name | ;
~ INo.of %of | %ofShares No.of  %of  %ofShares ' % |
| Shares = total  Pledged/ : Shares . total Pledged / change
* Shares | encumbered: . Shares encumbered in :
- ofthe ! to total : . of the to total share
~company  shares ; - company  shares holding °
‘ : : : during
- the
1 Govt.of 220186 74.34 - 1 220186 74.34 - - Nil
; * Karnataka f i 5
2 KSIIDC - 57500 [9.41 - - 57500 19.41 - Nil
'3 KSMCL - 15000 5.06 - . 15000 5.06 - Nl
: - TOTAL , 292686  98.81 - 292686 9881 - . Nil

iii. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

- Sharcholdingatthe Cumulative Shareholding

- No. beginning of the year during the year
' No. of shares = % of total No. of shares | % of total =
f . shares of the i shares of
. S .. Sompany | thecompany
. Atthe !
: beginning of : :
the year
Date wise
Increase /

Decrease in

. Promoters ;
© Share holding NIL
; during the year
| specifying the
i reasons for
! increase / ‘
i decrease  (e.g. ;
+ allotment / !
. transfer / bonus/

_iSweatequityete) -
. Atthe End of the
. year {



iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

I ~ Shareholdingatthe ~ Cumulative Shareholding
Ne. : beginning of the year ; during the year

. For Each of ; No. of shares | % oftotal  No. of shares % of total
the Top 10 .~ shares of the - shares of
Shareholders company the company

At the
- beginning of
. the year

I Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in
Share holding .
during  the |
year
specifying the |
reasons for |
increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment/ |
transfer /!
bonus NIL
/ sweat equity !
ete) :

~Atthe End of

. the year (or on
the date of

| separation, if

. separated ,

during  the |

| year)

H
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v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
CSL | Shareholdingatthe = Cumulative Shareholding
“No. beginning of the year during the year

" For Each of No. of shares = % of total No. of shares % of total

the Directors - shares of the shares of
: and KMP . company the company
the year

" Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Share

" holding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer

/  bonus/ sweat

equity etc)

| NIL

At the End of the

- year



vi. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for
payment

. Secured Loans Unsecured DepOSItS Total
: excluding Loans Indebtedness
- deposits :
- Indebtedness at the
- beginning of
 the financial year
- 1) Principal Amount

- ii) Interest due but not |
;paid
- iii) Interest accrued but
- not due

- Total (i+ii+iii)

- Change in
Indebtedness during
the financial year
« Addition

. Reduction

- Net Change

Indebtedness at the NIL
- end of the financial
Jyear
1) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not
paid

1i1) Interest accrued but
‘notdue
Total (i-+ii+iii)




S

vii. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND THEIR EQUIVALENTS

no.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name

Gross salaf)}

. Commission

- (a) Salary as per provisions contained in section

17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

1961

Stock Optiod

Sweat Equity R

|~ as % of profit

" Ofies, please specify: -

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

(Rs.in lakhs)

~ Managing Director

' SriPrabhuling

Kavalikatti
IAS

_ RinLakhs

" (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,

- section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

- others, specify...

' (a) contributions to funds/pensions schemes
TotaE o

A_ Ceiling as per the Act

10

Total

ZinLakhs

2.18
T




B. Remuneration to other Directors:

- no.

H
H

‘Total Managerial Remuneration

- Independent Directors B i .

» Fee for attending board / committee

- Meetings _ e e
- » Commission - - -

+ Others, please specify: - - -
: Total (1) - , L
| Other Non-Executive Directors - - -

' » Fee for attending board / committee 5

Meetings —
1.Sri.Manappa D Vajjal - T 0.15 lakhs

| 2.Sri.Pankaj Kumar pandey, IAS - ¥ 0.12

Lakhs

3.Dr.S.Selvakumar , IAS - 0.02 Lakhs
4 Dr.Ekroop Caur , IAS - ¥ 0.08 Lakhs
5.8ri.Ponnuraj, IAS - ¥ 0.04 Lakhs
6.Sri.Ram prasad Manohar, IAS - T 0.02

. Lakhs
- 7.8mt.B.B.Kauvery, IAS - % 0.06 Lakhs
3.Sri.Ravindra P.N, IAS - T 0.02 Lakhs

9.Sri.Shivanand Kapashi - T 0.04 Lakhs

" 10.5ri.Kudligere S Halesh - ¥ 0.09 Lakhs
. 11.8ri.Srinivasraj Desai - ¥ 0.12 Lakhs
- 12.Dr.Prabhakar Sangurmath -~ ¥ 0.12 Lakhs

. » Commission

Particulars of Remuneration ' Directors :

Amount
Q Zin ;
. Lakhs

0.88

| Overall Ceiling as per the Act

11



C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

8L Particulars of Remuneration - KéyMéhégerial -

no. : Personnel

- Name . Shri.Prakash
' Post held Ve, Executive
N R | | Director
1 1.Grosssalary _ T in Lakhs
(a) Salary as per provisions contained 24.78
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961

' (b) Value of perquisites us 17¢2y ‘ 226
i Income-tax Act, 1961

{c) Profits in lieu of éalary under o L

- section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

RS S

5 - Others, please specify- : -
(@) Contributions to the funds and EPS T 453

(b) PL Encashment paid on retirement as terminal -

_?beneﬁt

12

Total
Amount

3 'in'Lakhs
24.78

226

B¢



viii. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of
1 the
Companies
Act

Penalty e e
- Punishment -

. Compoundmg R

B. Directors

~ Brief
Description

Punishment/

' C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty -

Punishman e

' 'Co'mp'ounding -

13

‘Details of  Authority | Appeal
Penalty /

[RD/ . made,if

NCLT/ | any
- Compounding COURT] | (give
. feesimposed | |

Sd/-

Manager (Admin)

| Details) -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying IND AS financial statements of THE HUTTI GOLD MINES
COMPANY LIMITED (‘the Company’) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022,
the statement of Profit and Loss including Comprehensive income, the Cash Flow statement,
notes to IND AS financial statements, the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended, a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

W In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for qualified opinion section of our
report ,the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act
2013 (“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accountingprinciplesgenerallyacceptedinIndia, ofthestate ofaffairs ofthe CompanyasatMarch
31,2022, and its profit, total comprehensive income, the changes in equity and cash flows for the
year ended as on that date.

Basis for Qualified opinion

1) The Company has not gbtained balance confirmation from Trade payables Rs. 2,198.10 Lakhs
(Note.20), Capital creditors Rs. 4,615.78 Lakhs {Note.21), Trade/security deposits Rs.
2,090.57 Lakhs (Note.22) and Creditors for expenses Rs. 3,955.94 Lakhs (Note.22) as on
31.03.2022. Due to lack of audit evidence with respect to the above, we are unable to

comment on the accuracy and the impact if any on the IND AS financial statements.

2) The Company has not provided us the details of its relationship with struck off Companies (if
any) and has not disclosed the same in the IND AS financial statements as required by MCA
notification G.S.R (E) dated 24%h March 2021. Due to lack of audit evidence with respect to the

above, we are unable to quantify the impact if any on the IND AS financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing (SA’s) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those standards are
» further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section
of our report. We are Independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued
, by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.
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Emphasis of the matter

a We draw attention to Note. 35(2) {b1 to b8} to the IND AS financial statements, which
discloses the contingent liability of prior year demands of Rs. 38,924.77 lakhs with respect
to income tax, excise, service tax matters, majority pending for a substantial period and
contested by the Company.

b.  We draw attention to Note. 35(8) {c} to the IND AS financial statements, which states that
the Company has spent Rs. 65.49 lakhs towards installation of captive Gold Refinery plant
and had a trial run of refinery plant during 2018-19 and subsequently stopped the refining
process, the Plantis neither capitalized nor depreciated and the amount is held as CWIP as
on the Balance Sheet date.

Our opinion is not modified with respect to the above matters (a-b)

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the
Company as it is an unlisted company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.

«\The other information comprises the information included in the board’s report including

" ~hnnexures to board’s report, business responsibility report but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

" In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

- with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.
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Responsibilities of Management’s and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) ofthe

Actwithrespect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
- the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

Thisresponsibilityalsoincludes maintenance ofadequateaccounting records inaccordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

. Yimplementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
'-',_Ewhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, Individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
" influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

" As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
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obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

*- We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all
- relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our Independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we also determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
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period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report

unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely

rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report

because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
* public interest benefits of such communication.

" Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,

2013, we give in “Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
‘nthe Order.

As required by section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in “Annexure C”, a
statement on directions/sub directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@ Except for the effects of the matter described in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph
above, we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) Except for the effects of the matter described in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph
above, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

..{© The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the cash flow statement and the
:\? statement of changes in equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books
of account;

(@ Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the IND AS specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as
amended;

(© The matters described in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph above, in our opinion,
’ may not have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

& Disqualification of directors stated under section 164(2) of the Act is not applicable to a
Government Company as per notification no. GSR 463(E) of the Ministry of Corporate

affairs dated 05/06/2015,
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(@ The qualification relating to maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
thérewith are as stated in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph above.

() Withrespecttotheadequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
- Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B”.

" @ Withrespecttothe other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i

T

iv.

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its IND AS financial statements vide Note no 35 (2}(b)

"The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivate contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses

There has been no delay in transferring amount that is required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company {"Ultimate Beneficiaries”} or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received
by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding
Parties"}, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v.  The Company has not deposited the declared dividend in a separate scheduled bank
account within the timeline stipulated in section 123(4). Therefore, dividend declared
or paid during the year by the Company is not in compliance with section 123 of the
Companies Act 2013.

vi. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16)

- of the Act, in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the limit prescribed by section 197 for maximum permissible managerial remuneration
is not applicable to the Company vide notifications no. GSR. 463 (E) dated 05.06.2016

ForBVC & Co,,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0081548

ey

CA Chandrashekara Shetty
Partner
Membership No: 216516
(. UDIN: 22216516AQCEPXA44A0
i Place: Bangalore
Date: 23t August, 2022
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ANNEXURE - A

Annexure A referred to in our report on the financial statements of THE HUTTI GOLD MINES
COMPANY LIMITED for the year ended March 31,2022.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the books and records
examined by us and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report as under:

i

a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the property, plant and
equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assefs.
No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

¢} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable property are in the
name of the Company.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the Company has revalued all of its Property, plant, and
equipment and Intangible assets during the year. The revaluation was based on the
valuation by a registered valuer. Below are the changes exceeding 10% or more in the
aggregate of the net carrying value of each class of Property, plant and equipment and

Intangible assets:

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Class of Property, 3'Ne_i_::éarrﬁh_g | Net carrymg ARREE
Slno | plantand equipment | value priorto | value after . | Difference
e and Intangible assets | revaluation. | revaluation.. | = 0 e
1 Free Hold Land Rs. 63,543.12/- | Rs.80,566.79/- | Rs. 17,023.66/- 26.79%
2 Buildings Rs.5,197.91/- | Rs.7,124.21/- | Rs. 1926.30/- 37.06%
3 Plant and Equipment Rs.5,362.96/- | Rs.12,503.59/- | Rs. 7140.62/- 133.15%
4 Electrical Installations Rs. 348.02/- Rs.555.86/- | Rs.207.83/- 59.72%
5 Shafts & Inclines Rs.754.74/- Rs.891.23/- | Rs.136.48/- 18.08%
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6 Roads & Drains Rs. 56.43/- Rs. 62.10/- Rs. 5.66/- 10.05%
7 %ég’;j)MW Wind Farm | po 389998/ | Rs.2,747.44/- | R 11525370 | 94 550y
8 Computer Software Rs.17.47/- Rs. 21.40/- Rs. 3.92/- 22.49%

»

{

e} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated during the
year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and

rules made thereunder.

~ii. Inrespect ofits inventories:

1ii.

iv.

a)

b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, Inventory of the Company has been
physically verified during the year by the management at regular intervals and the
procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and nature of this
business.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks on the
basis of security of current assets. Hence, paragraph 3 clause (ii)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments,
provided guarantee or security, or granted any advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during
the year.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to firms, limited liability
partnerships or any other parties during the year.

The Company has not given loans, guarantees or securities or made investments to which
the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 apply. Hence, paragraph
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3 clause (iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

V. The Company has not accepted any deposits to which the

provisions of Section 73 to 76 or

any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under, and

the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India are applicabl

(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

e. Hence paragraph 3 clause

vi. Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the provisions
of sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to maintenance of

costrecords are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly,

Order is not applicable to the Company.

e

vil. In respect of statutory dues:

paragraph 3 clause (vi) of the

@ According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the books of accounts and records, the Com
the undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Em
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Goods & Services Tax, Service Tax, Du
ValueAdded Tax, Cessandother statutory dues a

pany has been generally regular in depositing
ployees’ State Insurance,
ty of Customs, Duty of Excise,
pplicable to it. According to the information

and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Service Tax, Duty
of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other statutory dues were

outstanding as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than si

became payable.

® According to information and explanations given to us, the fol
Service tax and Duty of Excise dues which have not bee
account of disputes are as under-

x months from the date they

lowing dues towards Income Tax,
n deposited by the Company on

1 2 3 4 6
1 Income Tax | Income Tax for Commissioner of
Act a) AY 2010-11 | Income Tax a) 776.00 | Appealed before CIT
b) AY 2017-18 | (Appeals), b)256.23 | (Appeals)/ITAT
c)AY 2018-19 | Bangalore/ITAT | €) 2.42
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2 Central a) Excise Duty Central a) 14,137.27 | The Commissioner of
Excise Act on sale of Excise Central Excise & Customs
% bullion for the Appellate Belgaum has passed order
year 2006-07 Tribunal on 26.3.2013, for levying
. to 2011-12 Bangalore excise duty from
b) Penalty b) 14,137.27 | 01.01.2007 to 31.12.2011
. by rejecting reply
submitted by the company
towards show-cause
notice. Company has
filed appeal before
" Tribunal. Tribunal has
granted stay.
3 | The Service | a) Disallowing Commissioner a) 93.32 The case is
Tax Act certain Cenvat of Central pending before
credits for the Excise CESTAT
period from (Appeals),
2012-2014 Belgaum
b) Penalty b) 49.89
4 The Service | Disallowing Commission 258.48 The Company filed its reply
Tax Act CENVAT er of Central on 30/1/2017. Casé
credit availed by | Excise, hearing is completed and
the Company on | Belgaum reserved for the orders.

services availed
for construction
of circular shatft
for the period
from July 2014 to
December 2015
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5 |TheCentral | Disallowance Central Excise, 8,363.98 | Company filed Appeal
Excise Act | of Appellate during ,
onal Tribunal, July 2018 and deposited
concessiona Bangalore Rs.627.30 lakhs on 20-07-
rate of Excise 2018.
Duty paid by
: the company
on sale of
bullion for the
period from
01/07/2012
to30/06/2017
7 The Service | Disallowance Additional 183.96 The Company has filed its
Tax Act | of CENVAT Commissioner of reply to SCN. The case is
credit availed Central Excise, pending for hearing,
by the Belgaum
Company on
Services availed
for construction
of circular shaft
for the period
from Jan 2016

™ to June 2017.

8~ | The Central | Disallowance of | Assistant 24.22 The Company has filed its
Goods and CENVAT credit Commissioner of reply, pending final
Services Act, | gvailed by the Central Tax verdict.

2017 Company through

i FORM TRAN-1.

9 The Central | GST on Royalty, The High Court 641.73 The Company has filed a
Goods and DMF and NMET of Karnataka, writ petition, pending
Services Act, Dharwad Bench final verdict.

2017
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viil. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there were no transactions relating to
previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961

ix According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
. examinations of records, the Company does not have loans or other borrowings from any
lenders, therefore, paragraph 3 clause (ix) (a)(b)(c)(d)(e)(f) of the order is not applicable

to the Company.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under para 3 clause
(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

it

Sind

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally} and hence
reporting under para 3 clause (x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

xi. {a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no frand by the Company or
fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the
year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12} of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
received any whistle blower complaints.

.. Xil. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
isnot a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

xiii. Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and
explanations given to us, all transactions with related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been




B C & C Head Office @ No. 371, 1st Floor, 8th Main Road,
. V 0. Sadashivanagar, Bangalore - 560 080

Chartered Accountants Ph. : 080 - 23612855 7 2856
Branch Office : 1st Floor, Akashganga Complex, Near
E-mail : info@bvcglobal.com Karavali Junction NH-66, Udupi-576103
Web : www.bvcglobal.com’ Ph. : 0820-2526563

disclosed in the IND AS Financial statements etc. as required by the applicable Accounting
Standards.

- Xiv. (a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and in our opinion, the company
has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit report of the Company issued till date for the
period under audit.

. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3 clause (xv) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

xvi. (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, paragraph 3 clause (xvi) (a) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(b) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, paragraph 3 clause (xvi) (b) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined
in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India and accordingly paragraph 3 clause
(xvi) (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

&

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records, the Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, paragraph 3 clause
(xvi} (d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and immediately preceding
financial year.

xviil. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.
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xixz. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities

\] falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by

the Company as and when they fall due.

xx a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company does not have any unspent amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 pursuant to any ongoing project or other than ongoing project for the
financial year covered by our audit.

ForBVC& Co,,
Chartered Accountants TSN
FRN: 00815485

SR

CA Chandrashekara Shetty

Partner

Membership No: 216516

UDIN: 22216516 AQCEPX4A4]0

Place: Bangalore
Date: 237 August, 2022
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ANNEXURE - B
Annexure B referred to in our Auditor’s report to the members of The Hutti Gold
Mines Company Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of THE HUTTI GOLD
MINES COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit
m:]of the IND AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on thatdate.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

‘ Muditors’ Responsibility
" Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
*» of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
» Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

v
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an

_understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thata

» material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s

+ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
.. basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
_reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
_.reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
hse or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting.

. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

, Mmisstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Vs
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Opinion

Except for matters stated below wherein weakness are observed on adequacy of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, In our opinion, the Company has, in all material

» respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,

» 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

:}1] The Balance Confirmations with respect to balances of Trade payables Rs. 2,198.10 lakhs

(Note 20), Capital creditors Rs. 4,615.78 lakhs (Note 21), Trade/security deposits Rs.
2,090.57 lakhs (Note 22) and Creditors for expenses Rs. 3,955.94 lakhs (Note 22) have
not been obtained by the Company. This indicates absence of proper monitoring and
reconciliation on timely basis of the aforesaid balances.

ForBVC&Co,,
Chartered Accountants e
FRN: 0081545 E
CA Chandrashekara Shetty

- Partner
Membership No: 216516
UDIN: 22216516 AQCE PX4496

Place: Bangalore
Date: 23rd August, 2022
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ANNEXURE - C
Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act 2013

_SL No.

Directions

Auditors comments

Whether the company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system? If
yes, the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT
system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

Except as given in Note.1 below, there is a system
in place to process all the accounting transactions
through IT system. However, separate software’s
are used for different processes such as Human
resources, Costing, Inventory, Fixed Assets. This
may lead to data redundancy and incorrect inputs
which flow from one process to another.

Therefore, for better control, an integrated
software covering all the processes with seamless
flow of data may be implemented.

Note.1 - With respect to accounting of employee
leaves, the leave accounting is still manual and
therefore could be brought under IT system. in
the absence of adequate information, we are
unable to quantify the impact on financial
statements if any

O

Whether there is any restructuring
of an existing loan or cases of
waiver/write off to
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a
lender to the company due to the
company’s inability to repay the
loan? Ifyes, the financial impact may
be stated. Whether such cases are
properly accounted for? (In case,
lender is a Government Company,
then this direction is also applicable
for statutory auditor of lender
company).

i) There are no loans availed by the
Company.

if) There are no cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a
lender to the company due to the
company's inability to repay the loan.

iif)  There are no cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by the
Company to other individuals/entity
during the year.

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.)
received/receivable for specific
schemes from Central/State
Government or its agencies were

There were no Grants/ subsidies received for
specific ~ schemes  from  Central/State
Government or its agencies.
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properly accounted for/utilized as
per its term and conditions? List the
cases of deviation.

Additional Company Specific Directions:

SLNo Directions

Compliance

A All items with regard to Cash and
Bank balances as per Annexure-1
shall be verified and the cases of
specific non-compliances to be
reported. Details of unexplained
balances/balances operated under

As per Annexure - C(1)

approved mine closure plan for
rehabilitation activities and the
provision thereof is adequate?

suspense head may also be
examined.
B Whether the company has an | Yes. The Company has an approved mine

closure plan and rehabilitation plan which is
approved by Indian Bureau of Mines, Bangalore
vide letter No 279/356/92/BNG/442/ dated
30/09/2020 which is valid for a period of 3
years (2020-21 to 2022-23)

C Whether the Company had obtained
the requisite statutory compliances
N that was required under mining and

environmental rules and regulations
and has taken steps to reduce the
adverse impact on environment as
per established norms?

Yes, the Company has obtained environmental
clearance vide letter No. J-
11015/13/2003.1A.11/M/dated 17-11-2004. As
per the statutory requirement, the Company has
obtained Environmental Clearance (EC) as pen
Environment Impact Assessment (EIA) - 2006.

The process of obtaining Environmental
Clearance as per Environment Impact
Assessment (EIA) - 2006 for enhanced

production is under progress.
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D

Whether the Company  has
disbanded and discontinued mines, if
so, the payment of corresponding
dead rent there against may be
verified.

As per the information and explanation
received, the company does not have disbanded
and discontinued mines.

The Company was awarded 9 mining leases, 7
for gold mining and 2 for copper mining.

Out of those 9 Mining Leases, 3 mining leases
are for gold mineralization at Hutti-Maski
Schist Belt which are operational and royalty is
being paid.

The rest of the mining leases are not
operational, for which the dead rent is being
paid

Nl

Whether the company has effective
system for physical verification,
valuation stock and accounting the
effect of shortages/ excess noticed
during verification

Yes. The company has an effective system for
physical verification, valuation of stock and
accounting the effect of shortages/excess
noticed during verification.

Non-moving inventory for a period more than
36 months has been estimated and disclosed in
Note. 35 (9}{c} to the IND AS financial
statements,

The stock of stores is being valued on weighted
average method.

The finished goods stock is being valued at cost
or net realizable value whichever is lower.
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Annexure - C (1)

51. No Items in Check list Remarks
1 Whether all Banks Accounts/Fixed Deposits have been opened Yes
with banks/ proper authorization and approvals as per the
. aforesaid delegation of powers?
2 Whether there was a periodical system of preparation of Bank Yes
reconciliation statement and whether they were produced for
s verification to audit?
3 Whether Bank reconciliation of the Main account and all Yes
subsidiary bank accounts were done?
4 Was the authorization to operate the bank accounts were given to No
a single signatory?
Whether the interest for the entire duration of Fixed Deposits was Yes
%2/ | accounted in the books of accounts?
6 Whether physical verification of cash has taken place Yes
periodically?
7 Whether the cash in hand as shown in the Balance Sheet tallies Yes.
with the certificate of physical verification of cash?
8 Is there a register of Fixed Deposits showing amounts, maturity Yes
dates, rates of interest and dates for payment of interest?

9. Is there a follow-up system to ensure that interest on Fixed Yes
Deposits is received on due dates? ,

10. Is there a follow-up system to ensure that transfer of matured Yes
amount of Fixed Deposits is done without any delay?

11. Whether bank confirmation statements are obtained periodically Yes
from the banks for all accounts: SB accounts, Current Accounts
and Fixed deposits?

2. Whether confirmations of balances in respect of all bank balances Yes

.} tally with the Bank statements?

13. Whether Fixed Deposits and interests as per Fixed Deposits | Yes, fixed deposits and interests
Register tally with the confirmation/certificate issued by the | as per Fixed deposit register
bank? tally with the confirmation

certificate issued by the Bank.

14. Whether the confirmation statements received from banks are

. authenticated and in the letter head by the bank? Yes

15. In case of any difference observed in the above check, whether the NA
same was adjusted in the subsequent year?

16. Whether external confirmations were obtained from Barnks in the | Yes. External confirmations were
test checked cases, if so details thereof with. received from various Bank.

Details of few test checked cases
are given below.
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Slno | Bank Name Account Number Amount (Rs.)
1 Canara Bank 18063070000024 Rs. 2,63,46,994.55/-
2 Canara Bank 18063210000010 Rs. 7,34,86,414.64/-
3 State Bank of India 39373779945 Rs.1,40,52,330.29/-
% 4 Karnataka Grameen Bank 10664202200025 Rs.100,31,51,452.00/-
5 Karnataka Grameen Bank 10664110000009 Rs.1,26,69,534.77/-
17. Whether any of the aforesaid lapses were brought out in the NA
Report of the Internal Financial controls by the Statutory Auditor,
if not, whether Audit Enquiry was issued?
“gor BV C & Co,, L

' Chartered Accountants

FRN: 0081545
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CA Chandrashekara Shetty

Partner
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Place: Bangalore
Date: 23 August, 2022
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ARAMESHW # 496/4, II Floor, 10th Cross
P SHWAR G. BHAT Near Bashyam Circle, Sadashivana
B.Com., LLB, ML, MEA, FCS Bangalore - 560 080
Company Secretary Tet : +91 80 23610847

Telefax : +91 80 41231106
e-mail : parameshwar@vikt.in
parameshwar.g.bhat@gme

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022
[Pursuant to Section 204(1 ) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the
Comparies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rufes, 2014]

To
The Members
The Hutti Gold Mines Co. Ltd.

I'have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by bearing The Hutti
Gold Mines Co. Ltd, CIN: UB5110KA1947SGC001321 (hereinafter called ‘the
Company'). The Company is a ‘Government Company' as defined under Section
2(45) of the Companies Act, 2013. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
31.03.2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on
31.03.2022 according to the provisions of:

(). The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(i). The Industry specific laws applicable to the Company are as follows:
> Mines Act, 1952
> Mines and Minerals (Development and Regulation } Act, 1957
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(iii). The other general laws as may be applicable to the Company including the
following:

The ESI Act & General Regulations

The Employees Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act

The Minimum Wages Act & Rules

The Payment of Wages Act & Rules

The Payment of Gratuity Act & Rule.

The Payment of Bonus Act & Rules

The Maternity Benefit Act.

The Equal Remuneration Act

The Employment Exchanges (CNV) Act & Rules

Industrial Employment Standing Orders Act,

The Karnataka (National & Festival) Holidays Act & Rules

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal} Act.

For majority of Central Labour Laws, the States have introduced Rules
[names of each of the Rules is not included here]

VYVYVYVVYVYVYYVYVYY
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I have alsc examined compliances with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial
Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India on the Board
and General Meetings i.e. 85-1 and S8-2.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of

_the Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above as
may be applicable. In my opinion, the Company needs to strengthen the
compliances under the Companies Act read with the Rules thereto, and the
Secretarial Standards as well as other laws including HR and Labor Law.

Certain non-material findings made during the course of the audit relating to the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, HR and Labour Laws were noted which
have been communicated to the Company.

Following observations have been brought before the shareholders which are
treated as material in nature;

1. The Company falls under the criteria of appointing Independent Directors;
however, no Independent Directors are appointed on the Board,




2. Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee is not constituted and CSR
Comimiltee constitution and Audit Committee constitution are nof in compliance
as there are no Independent Directors on the Committees.

[ further state that during the period under the review and based on my
verification of the records maintained by the Company and also on the review of
compliance reporis/statements by respective department heads taken on record
by the Board of Directors of the Company, in my opinion, adequate systems and
process and control mechanism exist in the Company to menitor and ensure
compliance with applicable Labour laws, environmental laws and other applicable
laws as mentioned above.

i further report that | have not reviewed the applicable financial laws, direct and
indirect tax laws since the same have been subject to review and audit by the
Statutory Auditors of the Company.

1 further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with
proper balance of Executive Direcfors, Non-Execufive Directors except
Independent Directors as menfioned above.

As per the information received from the Company Secretary, adequate notice is
given fo all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the Meeting and
for meaningful participation at the Meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes as per the practice followed.
However, during the period under report, there case instance was no such.

| further report that one of the legal heirs of the deceased former shareholders
filed a Petition under Sections 58 and 59 of the Companies Act, 2013 against
another shareholder and made the Company as a Respondent also, before the
Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), Bengaluru Bench asking the
Company to cancel the share transfer executed by the Company and the
Company has been represented affirming that the said share transfer was done
in conformity with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The
Petition is still pending before the Hon'ble NCLT, Bengaluru Bench.




I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Gompany to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Paramegwar %( %%agf“*

FCS No.: 8880
C P No.: 11004
UDIN: FO08880D001023225

Place: Bangalore
Date: 22.09.2022

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as
Annexure and forms an integral part of this repart.




‘Annexure’
My report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management

Place: Bangalore
Date: 22.09.2022

of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these
secretarial records based on our audit.

. 1 have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to

obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of
Secretarial Records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in the secretarial records. | believe that the

processes and practices, | have followed provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

. 1 have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial

records and Books of Accounts of the Company including records under

Income Tax Act, Central Excise Act, Customs Act, Goods and Services
Tax Act.

. Wherever required, the Company has represented about the compliance

of taws, rules and regulations and happening of evenis efc as applicable
from time to time.

. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws,

rules, regulations, standards is the responsibifity of Management. My
examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

- The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future

viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the
Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
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NOTE: 1
1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM:

a. Basis of Presentation:

The accompanying financial statements have been presented for the year ended 31"
March, 2022 along with comparative information for the year ended 31%
March, 2021. These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) on going concern basis under the historical
cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting and the relevant provisions
prescribed in the Companies Act 2013, besides the pronouncements/guidelines of
the Tnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. The Ind AS are prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2016. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the
Company except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a
revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting
policy hitherto in use.

The Company has adopted all the Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried out
in accordance with Ind AS 101, First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards. The transition was carried out from Indian Accounting Principles
generally accepted in India as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous
GAAP.

Expenses accruing in the financial year and ascertainable with reasonable accuracy
on the cut-off date are provided for in the accounts.

b. Use of Estimates;

In preparing the Company’s financial statements in conformity with Ind AS, the
Company’s management is required to make estimates, judgements and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies, the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Difference
between actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the
results are known or materialise and if material, their effects are disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements.

2. REVENUE RECOGNITION

In general, revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when
the payment is being made. Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods are transferred to the customer
and is stated net of trade discounts and sales returns if any.

2.1. Sales are accounted net of discount and taxes.

2.2. Sale of Gold is accounted on the basis of weekly closing average standard rate (999
purity) of Mumbai Bullion Market of that week or average rate till date of
preparation of invoice. s




2.3. Sale of Silver is accounted on the basis of closing rate (999 purity) of Mumbai
bullion market prevailing on the day of preparation of invoice.

2.4. Sale of wind power is accounted on accrual basis as per B-Form issued by KPTCL,
and rate as per Power Purchase Agreement.

2.5. Sale of scrap is recognised on the basis of delivery.

2.6. Revenue grants are recognised over the periods in which they are spent to match to
the related costs.

2.7. Insurance claims are recognised during the year of settlement.

2.8. The penalty and/or liquidated damage (LD) recoveries/claims of suppliers/ service
providers/contractors are accounted on actual recovery or adjustment against any
dues. In case of disputes the accounting will be deferred till settlement of disputes.
The refunds if any made or to be made are accounted on actual refund or on
approval for such refunds. '

3. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

3.1Property, plant and equipment (Tangible and Intangible) are carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase price and any cost
attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for its
intended use. The cost of accessories & spares received along with equipment if any
and expenditure incurred during construction period has been added to the cost of
the assets. Capital work-in-progress are recorded at historical cost.

Land, Building, Furniture & Fixtures and Plant & Machinery are carried at revalued
amount and the surplus on revaluation is credited to Revaluation Reserve account.

The useful lives of the depreciable assets remain to be the same as that of prior to
revaluation in terms of  Schedule IT Part C of the Companies Act

3.2 Values of abandoned Fixed Assets and Capital Work-in-progress are charged off in
the year in which the same are identified as redundant.

3 3Expenditure during period of construction for expansion/ modernisation/
mechanisation of existing unit is capitalised on successful completion of the
concerned project.

3.4Fxpenditure incurred on Mine Deepening of existing shafts are treated as revenue
expenditure.

4. DEPRECIATION

4.1Depreciation is provided in the manner prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies
Act, 2013. The Carrying Value of Fixed assets are depreciated over the revised
remaining useful lives. Fixed assets having nil useful life has been charged to the
opening balance of retained earnings as per the transitional provision prescribed in
note 7 (b) of Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013.

4.2 Depreciation on the value of Revaluation is reduced from revaluation Reserve.
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4.2 For the depreciation under component accounting, the component life and values
are estimated by the internal technical departments. The components, whose
estimated costs are more than 10% of the original cost of the principal assets are
considered as significant components.

5. INVESTMENTS

Tnvestments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year
are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as Non-
Current investments. Current investments are carried at lower of cost or fair value/
market value, determined on an individual investment basis. Non-Current Investments
are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognize a
decline other than temporary in the value of the investments. Profit/loss on sale of
investments is computed with reference to their average cost.

. The gold deposited under gold monetisation scheme which are having locking period of

more than one year have been accounted under other non-current assets, at cost.

. VALUATION OF INVENTORIES:

7.1 STORES, SPARE PARTS & LOOSE TOOLS.
7.1.1 Stores and Spare parts purchased are valued at Weighted Average Cost.
7.1.2  Spare parts / Consumables manufactured are valued at Cost.

7.13 Loose Tools, unit cost of which is T.5000 or less are charged off in the
accounts at the time of issue from Stores. Loose Tools whose value 1s more
than .5000 is charged off at the rate of 50% per year on reducing balance
method till such time the Written down Value comes to 3.5000 and then
charged off in full.

7.2 FINISHED GOODS:

7.2.1 Gold: At lower of cost or net realisable value (Mumbai Bullion closing price
for standard gold as on 31% March less discount).

7.2.2 Silver: Lower of average selling price for the year or closing Mumbai Bullion
market rate of fine silver.

7.3 WORK IN PROCESS: Lower of estimated cost or net realisable value.
7.4 STOCK OF ORE ON SURFACE: Lower of cost or net estimated realisable value.

7.5 STOCK OF INCIDENTAL ORE:- The value of the inventory of the ‘incidental
ore’ obtained during the course of shaft development work is considered as revenue
earned in the course of asset creation activity; and accordingly the value of such
inventory is reduced from the cost of capital work in progress or capital cost of the
asset creation

7.6 GOODS-IN-TRANSIT: At Cost.

7.7 Medicines, Canteen and Stationery items are charged off at purchase price since the
same are meant for immediate consumption and not for resale.
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10.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

The Company’s contribution to retirement benefits is covered under defined
contribution /benefits plan and is recognised as employees benefit expenses in statement
of profit and loss account of the corresponding year

8.1 Gratuity liability is covered by Group Gratuity Policy issued by LIC of India and
administered through approved Gratuity Trust. Current Service Cost based on
Actuarial Valuation is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

8.2 Company’s contributions to Provident Fund have been made to an approved
Trust/Provident Fund Authorities. The contribution is charged off to the Statement of
Profit & Loss.

8.3 The liability on account of Leave Encashment entitlements of the employees is
covered by policy with LIC. Current Service Cost based on Actuarial Valuation is
charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

8.4 The Company has taken a policy with ICICT prudential insurance for administrating
the employees special superannuation benefit. Part funding is also made with LIC
P&GS Unit. The expenses as per actuarial valuation is charged to Statement of Profit
& Loss.

8.5 Company’s contribution to Superannuation in the case of eligible Officers (based on
a percentage of basic pay and dearness allowance) is made to an approved Trust and
administered by LIC of India. Annual contribution is charged to Statement of Profit
& Loss.

8.6 Provision towards twenty-five years long service award is made in the year of
eligibility.
PREPAID EXPENSES

Expenses, in excess of Rs.5000, whereof benefits accrue in the subsequent years, are
treated as Prepaid Expenses. The settlements/adjustment expected to be made in 12
months are treated as current and for more than 12 months as non-current

FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS.

Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency (INR) by applying
to the foreign  currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and
the foreign currency at the daie of the transaction.

Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate at the date of the
Balance Sheet.

Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a-
foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction and
investments in foreign companies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the
date of making the investments.

Exchange Differences

Exchange Differences is charged to the statement of profit and loss except arising on
account of such conversion related to the purchase of fixed assets is adjusted therewith ,
and other long term monetary items is adjusted in the Foreign Currency Monetary Item
Translation leference Account. .
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13.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY AND CURRENT TAX PROVISION

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities
in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred income tax reflects the impact
of current period timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for
the period and reversal of timing differences of earlier periods.

Current Tax and Deferred tax liability is measured based on the tax rates and the tax
laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is virtual certainty that
sufficient fisture taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets
can be realised.

MAT credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In
the year in which the Minimum Alternate tax (MAT) credit becomes eligible to be
recognised as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in guidance
note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset is created
by way of a credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as MAT Credit
Entitlement.

The Company reviews the carrying amount deferred tax at each Balance Sheet date.

- PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS.

Provisions are recognised for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial
degree of estimation, if

¢ The Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event
e A probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and

e The amount of the obligation can be easily estimated.

Contingent Liability is disclosed in the case of

* A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation.

e A possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Depending on facts of each case and after due evaluation of relevant legal
aspects, claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts are disclosed as
contingent hiabilities.

In respect of statutory matters, contingent liabilities are disclosed only for those
demand(s) that are contested by the Company.

Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed.

EARNINGS PER SHARE.

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. The weighted average numbers of equity shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for events of bonus issue.




14.

15.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares. ~

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

As at each balance sheet date, the carrying amount of assets is tested for impairment so
as to determine,

a. The provision for impairment loss, if any, required or
b. The reversal, if any, required of impairment loss recognised in previous
periods.

Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. The impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss
with a corresponding credit to the Provision for Depreciation.

EXPLORATION AND EVALUATION OF MINERAL RESOURCES

a. The exploration expenditure relates to the initial search for deposits with
economic potential. Evaluation expenditure relates 1o a detailed assessment of
deposits. All exploration and evaluation expenses for new mines till high
degree of confidence is achieved are expensed. The exploration and evaluation
expenditure are capitalised as Intangible assets when there is a high degree of
confidence that the project is commercially viable. The carrying values of
capitalised exploration and evaluation expenditure are reviewed for impairment
every year by management

b. The drilling and / development expenses of existing mines are treated as
revenue expenses and charged off in the year of incurrence.

16.CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or
accruals of past or fiture cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from regular
revenue generating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.
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CIN : UB5110KAL9475GC0O0G1321
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THE HUTT! GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022

Tin Lakhs
Particulars Notes As at 3tst March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 2 1,04,201.32 79,458.26
Capital Work-in-Progress-Tangible 3 33,545.05 29,912.58
Other Intangible Assets 4 3013 17.48
Intangible assets under development 5 - -
Financial Assets
Investments 6 2.50 2.50
Other financial assets 7 2,317.38 821.69
Defarred Tax Assets {Net) 19 523.70 652.14
Other Non-current Assets 8 36,821.81 21,229.12
Current assets
inventories 9 15,845.55 27,381.31
Financial Assets
Trade Receivables 10 135.54 36.78
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 23,386.17 9,913.23
Other Bank Balances 12 46,593,90 65,000.00
Other Financial Assets 13 1,154.46 166.77
Current Tax Assets (Net) 14 51443 2,022.86
Other Current assets 15 7.207.58 4,631.73
Total Assets 2,72,379.53 2,41,246.65
EQUITY AND LJABILITIES
Equity :
Equity Share Capital 16 296.20 296.20
Other Equity 17 2,50,893.93 2,18,777.48
Non-Current Liabllities
Financial Liabitities
Provisions 18 5,554.93 §,510.05
Defarred Tax Liabilities (Net) 19 - -
Other Non-Current Liabilities - -
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities:
Trade Payables 20
A) Total outstanding dues of MSME 166.43 S0.35
B} Total cutstanding dues of other than MSME 2,031.67 2,529.40
Cther Finangial Liabiities 21 4,637.06 4,293.78
Other Current Liabilities 22 8,800.20 8,749.39
Provisions 23 - -
Total Eguity and Liabilities 2,72,379.53 2,41 246.65
Significant accounting policies 1
Notes to accounts 35
To be read with our report of even date For and on behaif of the Board
ForBVC&CO,,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg.No 0081545 )
- ;:;"“_ £, - ¢
S, .
(CA Chandrashekara Shetty} {Prabhuling Kavalikatti, 1A%) “(Manappa D. Vajjal)
Partner Managing Director Chairman
Membership No.216516 DIN: $9102902 DIN: 09310283
UDIN © 222165 (6AQCEPA K490
Place : Bangaicre
Date: 23.08.2022




THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED
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Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended 31st March ;2022

CIN : U83110KA19475G001321

Tin Lakhs
Particulars Notes Year Ended 31st Mar, Year Ended 31st Mar,
2022 2021

Revenue fram Operations 24 58,907.13 55,343.25
Other income 25 3,604.75 4,680.05
Total Income £62,601.88 60,023.31
EXPENDITURE

Cost of Materials Consumed 25 4,183.64 3,920.74
Purchase of Stack in Trade

Changes in Inventories of Finished goods, Work-in-progress and Stock-in-trade 27 {154.31) (4,842.28)
Employee Benefit Expenses 28 28,064.00 27,2121.95
Finance Costs 29 16.21 1535
Depreciation and Amertization Expenses 30 1,598.33 1,761.35
Other Expenses 31 13,250.94 11,189.87
Total Expenses 47,358.79 39,166.97
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax 15,243.07 20,856,33
Exceptional [tems - -
Profit/{Loss} Before Tax 15,243.07 20,856.33
Tax Expense:

Current Tax 4,C00.00 5,250.00
Tax relating to earlier years - -
Deferred tax 32 126.77 753.28
Profit / (Loss) for the year 11,116.30 14,853.05
Other Comgrehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently 1o profit or loss:

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability/asset (net of tax) 33 64.82 {140.86)
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 11,181.12 14,712.19
Earnings per Share

Basic (in ¥) 34 3,752.52 5,014.48
Diluted
To be read with our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
ForBVC&CO.,

Chartered Accountants

iCAl Firm Reg.No 0081545 P

{CA Chandrashekara Shetty) (Prabifiuling Kavalikatti, 1A5) «={Mafappa D. Vajjal)
Partner Managing Director Chairman

Membership No.216516 DIN: 09102902 DIN: 09320283

UDTN - 299165 16AQCEP X4490

Place ; Bangalore

Date : 23.08.2022
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

CIN : UB5110KA19475GC001321

&in Lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
T 4
A. Cash flow from operating activities )
et Profit / {Loss} before extraordinary items and tax 15,243.07 20,856.33
Adiustmernts for:
Depreciation and amortisation 1,898.33 1,761.34
(Profit) / loss on sale / write off of assets - -
Finanee costs 16.21 15.36
Interest income (3,250.41) (4,253.99)
Dividend Income - -
Gain on sale of invastments - -
Depreciation adjustment Reserve - -
Adjustment of prior period item 117.58 2,887.49
Operating profit / {loss) before working capital changes 14,124.78 21,266.53
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase} / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories 11,535.76 948.86
Financial Assets -
Trade Receivables (98.76) {14.86)
Current Tax Assets (Net) 1,408.53 (1,249.52)
Other Current Assets (2,575.85) 3,393.81
Cther financial assets {2,483.38) (95.73)
Other Non-Current Assets (25,592.70) (7,502.46)
Assets held for sale - -
(7,806.40) {4,523.90}
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Financial Liabilities - -
Barrowing - -
Trade Payables (421.64) 1,245.06
Other Financial Liabilities 335.93 199.82
Other Currant Liabilities 50.81 (10,599.73)
Provisions (890.30) {641.26)
Adjustment of Income-tax / Defered Tax Provision 1.68 {47.38)
Other Current Liabilities - -
{923.50) {9,843.49)
Cash generated from operations 5,394.90 6,899.14
Net income tax {paid) / refunds (4,000.00) {5,250.00)
Net cash flow from / {used in} operating activities (A) 1,394.90 1,649.14
B, Cash flow from investing activities
Current investments - -
Capital expenditure an property, plant & equipment, including capital advances (5,113.69) (5,565.61)
Interest received -
- From Bank Deposits & Others 3,250.41 4,253.98
Dividend Income - -
Term Deposits 18,406.10 (3,150.00)
(Profit) / loss on sale / write off of assets - -
Cash flow from extraordinary items - -
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B) 16,542.81 {10,461.63)
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Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
¥ k4
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Finance cost {16.21) (15.35)
Dividends / Tax on dividend paid {4,448.56) {1,475.49)
(4,464.76)} {1,490.84)
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C) (4,464.76} {1,490.84)
D. Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents {A+B+C) 13,472,895 {10,303.33)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 9,913,23 20,216.56
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 23,386.18 9,913.23
Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:
Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash on hand 411 5.12
Gold ¢oins on hand 138 1.54
Balances with banks:
in current & flexi accounts 23,380.68 9,906.57
in deposit accounts (Maturing in fess than 3 months) - -
23,386.18 9,913.23

To be read with our report of even date

ForBVC & CO,,
Chartered Accountants
ICAL Firm Reg. No 0081545

ety

(CA Chandrashekara Shetty)
Partner

Membership No.216516
UDIN ¢ 222 65 16ACEP KLU0

Place : Bangalare

Date : 23.08.2022

gﬁuiEng Kavali%i, IKS)

Managing Director
DIN: 09102902

For and on behalf of the Board

_.{M3Wappa . Vajjial)
Chairman
DIN: 9310283
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CIN : U85110KA12475GCO01321

THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year Ended 31st March, 2022

A) Equity Share Capital Tin Lakhs
(1) Current reporting period
Particulars Note Nao. Amount
Balance at the beginning of current reporting period 16 296.20
Changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors
Restated balance at the beginring of the current reporting period 15 256,20
Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance at the end of the current reporting period 296.20]
{2} Previaus reporting period
. Particulars Note No. Amount
" Balance at the beginning of previous reporting period 16 286.20
Changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors
Restated balance at the beginning of the previous reporting period 16 206,20
# Changes in equity shara capital during the previous year
Balance at the end of the previous reporting period 296,20
Refer Nota No,17
B) Other Equity
{1} Current reporting period
l Reserves and Surplus
+~1Particulars Capital | Securities General Resarve | Retafned Barnings|  Revaluation Tatzl
S Reserve| Premium Reserve
- Restated bajance at tha begining of the reporting period 111 12.79 23,745.04 1,29,382.5¢ 65,835.55 2,18,777.48
Additions due to revaluation of assets during 2022-22 - Net 27,946.51 27,946,531
Add: Profit / {Loss) for the year 11,116.30 11,116.30]
Less: Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax) 64.83 64.83
Transfer to General Reserve 1,500.60 {1,500.00) -
Less: Depreciation on revalued assets . (2,673.76) (2,673.76)
Less: Dividend (including DDT) for 2020-21 {4,455.91) {4,455.91)
Add: Incorne Tax adjustment for prior years 117.58 117.58
Tatal 1,11 12.79 25,245.04 1,34,725.79 90,908.30 2,50,893.03
Balance as at 31 March 2022 1.11 12.75§ 25,245.04 1,34,725.79 90,908.30 2,50,893.03
(2) Previous reporting period
Reserves and Surplus
Particulars Capital | Securities General Reserve Retained Earnings| Revaluation Tatal
Reservet Premium Reserve
Balance as at 1 April 2020 1.11 12.7% 21,645.04 1,15,364.33 £68,241.17 2,03,264.44
Add: Profit / (Loss} for the year 14,853.05 14,853.05)
Less: Other Comprehensive Income {net of tax) (140.86) {140.85)
tess: Net Adjustment of prior period items {Net of tax} {44.86) (44.86)
Transfer to General Reserve 2,100.00 (2,100.0C) -
i Less: Depreciation on revalued assets {605.92) {605.92)
"\ Add: Reduction in revalued assets due to disposal / scrap 0.30 0.30
~  Lass: Dividend {inciuding DDT) for 2019-20 (1,481.02) {1,481.02)
Add: Income Tax adjustment for prior years 2,932.35 2,932.35
Batance as at 31 March 2021 1.11 12.79 23,745.04 1,29,382.99 65,635.55 2,18,777.48
e
Ta be read with our report of even date For and on behaif of the Board
= |For BV C & CO.,
Chartered Accountants e
1CAl Firm Reg.No 0081545
g o~
' % At
(€A Chandrashekara Shetty} Prabhuling Kavalikatfi, IA§T {Maniappa D. Vajjal)
Partner el Managing Director Chairman
Membership N0.216516 g™ DIN: 09102902 DIN: 09310283

UDTN : 222165 T6AQCEPD
Place : Bangalore
Pate : 23.08.2022
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NON CURRENT ASSETS
Far Current reporting petiod

Note 2. Property, plant and equipmeant Tin Lakhs
Withdrawal of EXCess Effects of Foreign Revaluation of
PARTICULARS 15t April, 2021 revaluation of Additions Disposal Depreciation Currency Exchange Assats 31st March 2022
reserve withdrawn Difference
Gross Block
Free Held Land £3,543,12 62,262.90 - - 79,286.57 £0,566,79
Buildings 8,029.38 1,976.15 39.55 7.38 3,455,73 9,541.13
Plant & Equipment 29,338.15 5,135.59 728.24 365.50 9,872.88 34,437.78
Furniture & Fixtures 553.01 103.00 4.99 2559 507 435.48
Vehicles 55182 102,20 182.03 7.50 4,00 728.15
Elestrical Installations 3,04643 859.17 2168 .30 271.60 2477.22
Shaft & Inglines 1,335.34 - 456.20 - 170.92 1,576.47
Surface Track Lines - - - - - -
Krishna River Water Supply 16.21 . - - - 16.21
Roads & Drains 683.49 171.88 . - §.05 525.66
Internal Water Distributions 80,61 7.84 - - 782 £0.60
11.4 MW Wind Farm (CGU} 8.871.05 2,567.14 - - 508.89 £,812.8%
Total 1,16,157.62 73,185.86 1,442.68 409.66 - - 03,593.54 1,37,598.31
Agcumulated Deprectation
Free Hold Land - - - - - -
Buildings 283147 733.31 166.10 7.07 286.58 2,543.76
Plant & Equipment 23,575.18 4,67C.08 1,145,51 35835 2,286.75 22,359.02
Furnitura & Fixtures 408.87 87,65 27.44 25.05 1.47 325.08
Vehicles 340.81 86.45 54.26 7.46 1.22 492.38
Eieetrics! Installations 2,658.4C 831.5C 135,98 330 36.10 2,025,657
Shaft & Inclines 584.59 - 130.67 - 34.94 759,10
Surface Track Lines - - - - - -
Krishna River Water Strpply 16.21 - .00 - - 16.21
Roads & Drains 532.08 169.42 21.69 - 083 48525
Internal Water Distributions 40.54 297 4.20 - Q.56 42.43
114 MW Wind Farm (CGU) 4,871.07 955.08 282,72 - 48.37 4,348.09
Total 36,599.20 7.546.47 1,867.97 401.23 - - 2,677.52 33.397.00
Met Black
Free Hold Land £3,543.12 . 80,566.79
Buildings 5.197.92 6,997.37
Plant & Equipment 5,362,956 12,078.78
Furniture & Fixturas 144,13 110,41
Vehicles 110 235.78
Eiectrical Installations 348,03 451.54
Shaft & Inclines 5475 1,217.37
Surface Track Lines B -
Krishna River Watar Supply 0.00 -0.00
Roads & Dralns 56.43 4041
Internzt Water Distributions 40.08 338,16
11.4 MW Wind Farm (CGU) 3,802.89 2.464,72
Tatal 79,658.42 1,04,201.32
For previous reporting period
Note 2. Property, plant and i Lakhs
Effects of Foreign
Excess
PARTICULARS 1st April, 2020 Additions Disposal Depreciation Currency Revaluation of | o, 4 march 2021
withdrawn Exchange Assets
Difference

Gross Block X
Frae Hold Land 63,543.12 - - 63,543.12
Buildings §,025.54 6.70 3.2¢ 3,029.38
Plant & Equipment 28,836.85 51612 14.82 29,338.15
Furniture & Fixturas 534.75 18.25 - 553.00
Vehicles 622,20 29.52 - 651.82
Electrical Instzllations 304643 - - 3,045.43
Shaft & Inclines 1,339.34 - - 1,339.34
Surface Track Lines - . - -
Krishna River Water Supply 18.21 - - 16.21
Roads & Qrains 588,49 - - 688.49
Internal Watar Distributions 80.61 - - 30,51
11.4 MW Wind Farm {CGU) §,871.05 - - 8.871.05
Total 1,15,604.99 570.65 18.08 - - 1,16,157.60

iy
Accumulated Depreciation
Free Hold Land B - - -
Buildings 2,559.85 274.88 3.26 2,831.47
Plant & Equipment 22,735.21 1,258.77 14,78 23,975.20
Furniture & Figtures 37572 3314 - 408.87
Vehicles 568.77 32.04 - 540.81
Electrical Installations 2,570.05 12835 - 2,689840
Shaft & tnclines 453.47 131.22 - 524.59
Surfage Track Lines - - - -
Krishna River Water Supply 18,21 - - 16.21
Roads & Drains £00.63 3143 - 632.06
internal Water Distributions 25.75 4,80 - 46,55
11.4 MW Wind Farm {CGU) 4,457.34 473.74 = 4,971.08
Total 34,353.02 2,364.27 18.04 - - - 36,699.24
net Block
free Hold Land 63,543.12 63,543.12
Buildings 5,466.09 5,197.91
Flant & Equipmen? 6,101.53 5,36294
Furniture & Fixtures 158.02 144,12
Vahicles 113.44 11102
Electrical Installations 476,33 34803
Shaft & Inclines 885.87 754.75
Surface Track Lines - -
Krishna River Water Suppiy 0.00 0.00
Roads & Drains 87.86 56.43
Internal Water Distributions 44.85 40.05
11.4 MW Wind Farm (CGU} 4,375.68 3,889.87
Total 81,251.96 75,458.31
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Note 3. Capital Waork-tn-Srogress TinLlakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 § 31st March 2021
Buildings 541.86 166.64
Plant & Machinery 7,085.16 4,668.68
Shaft & inclinas 2570512 25,011.10
Roads & Drains 193.85 -
Capltal Machinery & Equipment in Steck . 23.91
Solar Plant {14MW) - WIF - 13,38
Krishna Water Supply - WiP 13.07 18.07
Total 33,545.05 29,512.58
For ageing schedule refer 3{a) of note ro.35 - other notes forming part of the ascounts
Far Current reparting oeriod
Note 4. Other Intangible Assets
N Effects of Foreign
Withdrawal of o " ¢ R F
PARTICULARS I1stApril, 2020 | revaluationof |  Additions Disposal drrency ; 7o 1on0F | 335t March 2022
Exchange Assets Assets
Fesenve Difference
Gross Block
Computer Software 353.45 5.28 39.17 3.75 382,59
Total 353.45 39.17 3.75 - - - 332,59
Acrcumnulated Depreclation
Computer Software 23598 10.21 30,44 3.75 352.45
Tatal 335.98 30,44 3.75 - - - 352.45
Net Block
Comp Software 17.47 30.13
Total 17.47 - - - - - 30.13
For previous reparting period
Note 4, Other Intangible Assets
Effects of Fareign Revaluation of
PARTICULARS 1st April, 2020 Additiens Disposal Currency Exchange Asse:s 31st Mareh 2021
Difference
Gross Black
Camputer Seftware 35345 353,45
Total 353.45 - - - - 353.45
Accumulzted Deprediation
Camputer Software 332.58 3.00 335.58
Total 332.98 3.00 - - - 335.98
===
Net Block
Computer Seftware 2048 17.47
Total 20.43 - - - - 17.47

Note 5. Intangible assats under development

Particulars

31ist March 2022

31stvarch 2021

Intangible assets under development

Total




FINANCIAL ASSETS

Note 6 : [nvestment Tin lakhs
Particulars As at 315t March, | As at 31st March,
2022 2021
At Amaortized Cost:
Investment in Equity Instruments
Un-Queted Investments:
Hutti Geld Mines Employees Consumers'
Co-operativa Society Ltd. (250 shares of T.1000/- each) 2.50 2.50
At Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income:
At Fair Value through Profit or Loss:
Total 2.50 2,50
Note 7 : Other Financial Assets
Particulars As ar3istMarch, | Asat3ist March,
2022 2021
Deposits with bank matusity more than 1 year 1,610.77 94.22
Bank deposits offered as security for BG, maturity more than 1 year 685.38 £85.38
Unpaid dividend accounts 21.23 42,08
Doubtful:
Intercorporate Deposits 100.00 100,06
Others S.50 850
Less: Pravision for doubtful debts (109.50) (109.50)
Total 2,317.38 821.69
Note 8 : Other non-current assets
Farticulars As at 31st March, | Asat 31st March,
2022 2021
Unsecured & Considerad goad:
Security Deposits 144,03 650.01
Deposit with Central Excise Department 738,63 737.76
VAT / ET Receivable 140.51 140.91]
Income Tax Refunds receivable nat - prior years 10,915.73 8,771.55
Prevaid Expenses (Non-current) 5391 .57
Others * 24,230.50 10,921.31
Tatal 36,821.81 21,229,12
*Details of other deposits:
Gold Deposited under GMS
Deposit of 250378.05 {335 purity) Grams of Gold in Gold
Manitization Scheme with 581 on 08.08.2019. The Cost Price is
Rs.2191.07 / Gram, The 581 has valued Gold at
Rs$.3553.47/Gram and total value is Rs.8897.11 Lokhs, The 5:458.53 2.458.53
quantity of Gold on canversion to 1600 purity is 249126.16
Grams.
Deposit of 250573.77 (595 purity} Grams of Gold in Gold
Monitization Scheme with 581 on 16.058.2020. The Cost Price is
Rs5.2191.07 / Gram. The 581 hos volued Gold at R5.5220.21 / 5,462.79 5,462.79
Gram ond totel value is Rs.13080.49 Lakhs. The quantity of
Gold on conversion to 1000 purity is 249320.896 Grams,
Deposit of 501637.21 (995 purity} Grams of Gald in Gold
Manitization Scheme with SBlon 22.02.2022. The Cost Price is
Rs$.2637.70 / Gram. The 5SB! has valued Gold at Rs,5030.67 / 13,308.28 -
Gram aond total value is Rs.25235.70 Lokhs, The quantity of
Goid on conversion to 1060 purity is 459128.02 Grams,
Total 24,230.60 10,821.32
CURRENT ASSETS
Note 9 Inventories
. As at 31st March, 1 As at 31st March,
Particulars
2022 2021
Work-in-progress
Ore 35992 273,38
Incidental Ore 387.44 -
Bulfion-in-process 273,47 29433
Finished goods:
Stack of Fine Gold 10,140.14 23,173.14
Stock of Silver 78.54 77.08
Stores & Spares:
Stores & Spares in stock 3514.23 312178
Stores & Spares-in-transit 651,81 441,65
Tatal 15,845.55 27,381.31!
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FINANCEAL ASSETS
Note 10 : Trade Receivables ¥in Lakhs
Particulars As at31st March, | As at31st March,
2022 2021
Unsecured & Considered good:
Debts outstanding for more than 6 months - -
Qthers 135.54 36.78
Total 135.54 36,78
For ageing schedule refer 23 of note no.35 - other notes forming part of the accounts
Note 11: Cash and Cash equivalents
- Asat31stMarch, | As at31stMarch,
Particulars 2022 2021
Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash on hand 411 5.12
Gald coins on hand 138 1.54
Balances with banks:
In current & flexi accounts 23,380.68 9,906.57
In deposit accounts {Maturing in less than 3 months) - -
Total 23,386.17 9,913.22
Note 12 : Other Bank Balances
particulars As at 31st March, | As at31st March,
2022 2021
Balances with banks on deposit accounts (Maturity more than 3 manths less than 1 year) 46,593.90 65,000.00
Total 46,593.90 65,000.C0
Note 13 : Other Financial Assets
Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2022 2021
Bank denosits offared as security for bank guarantees 1,154.46 166.77
Total 1,154.46 166.77
Note 14: Current Tax Assets {Net}
Particulars Asat 31st March, | Asat31st March,
2822 2021
a} Current Year
Advance Income Tax & TDS 4,614.43 7,272.96
Less: Provisions {4,000.00) {5,250.00)
Total 614.43 2,022.96
Note 15 : Other Current Assets
oarticulars As at 31st March, | Asat31stMarch,
2022 2021
Prepaid expenses 329.04 410.86
Accrued Interest 1,35048 1,067.12
Less: Provision for Doubtful Interest on intercorporate Loans (11,15) (11.15)
Cther Receivabies (Rent & Electricity Charges)
Debts over six manths 12682 90,14
Less than six months 31.61 30.01
Advances:
Advance to empioyees 643,15 186.40
Advance to vendors 1,775.23 454.39
Others 440,50 165.35
Balances with Government authorities
ITC Account Balance 2,721.80 2,228.61
Total 7,207.58 4,631.73
*Detuils of Accrued interest on;
Benk Deposits 437.75 73253
Gthers 701.58 323.44
Inter Corparate Loans 11,15 1115
Total 1,150.48 1,067.12
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EQUITY
Note 16 : Share Capital Tin Lakhs
. As at31stMarch, | Asat3distMarch,
Particulars 2022 2021
a) Authgrised
10,00,000 Equity Shares of fiis.100/~ each 1,000.02 1,400.00|
10,80,000 non Convertible, Redeermabale Cumulative Preference 1,000.00| 1,000.00
Shares of Rs.108/- each
2,400.00 2,000.00
b} issued
307933-2/7 Equity Shares of 85,100/ each 307.93 307.93
c) Subscribed and paid up
296203 5/7 Equity sharas of Rs.100 each fuliy paid up
(of which 281482 3/7 Eguity Shares of Rs.10¢ each are ailotted as 296.20 296,20
{fully paid vo for consideratinon other thap cash)
296.20 2585.20
d} Recontiliation of number of shares and Equity Shares outstanding : Agat 31st March, | Asat31st March,
2022 2021
At the beginning of the year 296203-5/7 286203-5/7
Addition/detetion during the year - -
At the end of the year 296203-5/7 295203-5/7

) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Equity Share Capital of the ¢company:

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

Name of the Shareholder No. of Shares % to Equity No, of Shares % ta Equity

- Equity shares with voting rights:

i. Govt. of Karnataka 2,230,186 74.34 2,20,186 74.34
ii, KSiIpC 57,500 19.41 57,500 19.41
ili, Karnataka State Mineral Corporation 15,000 5.06 15,000 506
Shares held by promotors at the end of year Ag at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Promoter name No.of shares | % of total shares [No.of shares % of total shares
i.Goviof Karnataka 2,20,186 74.34 2,20,186 74.34
iLKSIDC 57,500 19.41 57,500 1341
i3 KSMCL 15,000 5.06 15,000 5.06
Note: During the year no changes in % of share holdings by the promoters

NON-CURRENT UABILITIES

Note 18 : Provisions

Particulars As at31st March, | Asat3ist March,

2022 2021

Provision for Employee Benefits:

Provision for Gratuity - Refer Note No.35 (15} 2,924.19 3,585.12
Provision for Leave Encashment - Refar Note No.35 {15) (90.08) 244.65
Provision foz Special Superannuation Benefit - Refer Note No,35 (15} 2,649.90 2,608.46
Provision for 25 years long service award 70.92 71.82
Total 5,554.93 6,510.05
Note 19 : Deferred Tax Liabilities/Tax Assets {Net)

Particulars As at 1st March, | Asat 3Ist March,

2022 20621

Deferred Tax Liability

Depreciation 854.84 1,015.61
Gross Deferred Tax Liability 854,84 1,015.61
Deferred Tax Asset

Provision of Gratuity & Other Employes Benefits 1,380.22 1,620.37
Other Comprahensive Income {1.68) 47.38
Gross Deferred Tax Asset 1,378.54 1,667.75
Tatal (523.70} {652.14)
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CURRENT LIABILITIES

Note 20 : Trade Payables Tin Lakhs
particutars As at 315t March, | As at31st March,
2022 2021
Total outstanding dues ¢f MSME 166.43 90.35
Total outstanding dues of other than MSME 1,031.67 2,529.40
Total 2,198.10 2,619.75
* Refer notes on accounts no. 35 {21) & (22)
Note 21 : Other Financiat Liabilities All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless atherwise stated.
Particulars As at 31stMarch, ;| Asat3ist March,
2022 2021
Unpaid Cividend 21,28 13.92
Capital Creditors 4,615.78 4,273.86
Total 4,537.06 4,1593.78
Note 22 : Other Current Liabilities
Particulars As at 31st March, | Asat31st March,
2022 2021
Statutary Dues payabie 1,243.42 1,293.12
‘Trade/ Security Deposits received 2,090.67 1,945.27
Creditors For Expenses 3,955.94 4,040.55
Employes Benefits Payable® 1,510.18 1,470.45
Total 8,800.20 8,749.39
*Detoiied break up of Employee Benefits Payable:
Provision for Bonus 511 512
Production Linked Incentive for 2010-11{Left Service) 5.13 513
Production linked Incentive for 2011-12 14.39 14,99
Production Linked Incentive for 2016-17 17.82 i7.52
Production Linked Incentive for 2017-18 10.14 16.14
Production Linked lncentive for 2018-18 3.62 3.61
PLIB Payable G8-09 4.77 4.77
PLIB Payable 09-10 5.48 548
PLIB Payable 10-11 10.00 10.00
PLIB Payable 1713 19.02 18.02
Bonus Payable [FY 2017-18) 1.41 141
Exgratic 2008-09 4.23 423
Exgratia 2008-10 4.21 4.21
Exgratia 2016-11 813 512
Exgrotic Payble 2011-12 872 8.72
Exgratio Poyble 2012-13 15.1% 1515
Exgratia Poyoble 2015-16 22.17 2217
Exgratia Payoble 2018-17 29.34 29.34
Exgratia Payable 2017-18 9.93 8.93
Provisiens for Exgratia (LS Employees) 46.39 34.97
Exgratio Fayable 2018-1% 450.55 14.50
Wage Revision Arrears 75.74 60.88
Exgratic Payahie 2019-20 21.25 21.28
Preduction Linked Incentive for 2019-20 20.08 507.57
Exgrotic Payable 2020-21 84.45 630.78
Beonus Payable for 2021-22 3.68 -
Exgratia Poyable 2021-22 607.66 -
Total 1,510.18 1,470.45
Note 23 : Provisions
Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 31st Mareh,
2022 2021
Provision for gratuity - Refer Note No.35 (15) - -
Provision for Leave Encashment - Refer Note No.35 (15) - -
Provision for Special Super annutation - Refer Note No.35 {15) - -
Total . .




o

Mote 24 : Revenue fram Oparations

Fin Lakhs

Particulars Asat31st March, | Asat31st March,
2022 2021
Sale of Products { Gross )
Sale of Gold 58,117.56 54,545.06
Sale of silver 82.20 68.42
Sale of Power 707.38 629.77]
Total 58,907.14 55,343.25
Note 25 : Qther Income
particulars As at 31stMarch, { Asat31st March,
2022 2021
Interest received from:
Deposits with Banks 2,670.70 3,768.14
Interest on GMS 553,62 358.23
Deposits with KPTCL 26.10 28.43
Income Tax Refund - $9.18
Others 102.51 140.70
saie of Scrap 12568 14.19
Penalty based Income 22,05 88.99
income on fetting out quarters 71.66 72,59
Raversal of provisions 10.97 5.68
Miscelianeous Income 52,27 67.25
Canteen & Guest House Recoveries 58.1% 56.68
Tatal 3,654.75/ 4,680.05
Note 26 : Cost of materials consumed
Particutars As at 31st March, | As at 315t March,
2022 2021
Consumpiion of stores & spares 4,183 64 3,920.74
Total 4,183.64 3,920.74
Note 27 : Changes in Inventery of Finished Goods, Work-in-progress & Ore at Mines
particulars As at3ist March, | Asat31st March,
2022 2021
Opaning Stock
Gold 23,173.14 23,686.9%
Silver 77.05 58.43
Bullion-in-process 294.33 303.65
Stock of ore at Mines 273.3% 405.80
Incedental ore obteined during the year 542.00] -
Lass: Deposit in GMS (13,308.28) (5,462.80),
Less: Closing Stock
Gold {10,140.14) [23,173.14}
Add: Adjustment for Refinery Loss {23.71) {15.8%1)
Silver {78.54) [77.05)
Add: Adjustment for Refinery Loss (1.70} (0.60)
Bullicn-in-process 273.47) {294.33)
Stock of ore at Mines {389.92} {273.35)
Steck of incedental ore (387.44) -
Net (Increase)/Deacrease in stock {154.33) {4,842,29)
Note 28 Employee Benefit Expenses
Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
20622 2021
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 22,701.40 22,180.47
Contribution to Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund and Other Employee Benefits* 403894 3,828.76
Staff Welfare Expenses 1,323.65 1,612.72
Total 28,063.99 27,121.85
*The Various Funds in which the cantributions for Employee benefits were made by the cempany are os below:
Contribution to Provident Fund 1,540.55 1,483.28
Contribution o Employes Persion Scheme 508.18 526,93
Contribution to Employees Deposit Linked Insurance 164.96 163.66
Scheme/General Insurance Scheme
Contribution te G5LIS 5.15 5.61
Provident Fund Inspection charges 33.2¢ 41.15
Employees Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme Inspection charges 0.39 0.33
Employees’ Service Gratuity 1,153.69 1,159,08
Employees’ special superannuation scheme 359.93 352,91
Workimer's Campensation 292 -
25 Years continuous long service award 744 1.85
Contribution to Superannuation Fund 262.45 193.94
Total 4,038.93 3,928.76
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Note 29 : Finance Costs Tin lakhs
Particalars As at 31st March, | As at3ist March,
2022 2021
Bank Commission and LC Charges 16.21 15.34
Total 16.21 15.34
Note 30 : Depreciation and Amertisation Expenses
Particulars As at 315t March, | Asat3ist March,
2022 2021
Depreciation and amertisation expenses 1,998.33 1,761.36
Total 1,5698.33 1,761.36
* Refer note no.2 & 4
Note 31; Other Expenses
particulars As at 31st March, | As at 31st Maech,
2022 2021
A. Other Mining and Operating Expenses
Transport and conveyanca 337.44 321.68
Diamond driffing expenses 17.28 299,33
Rovalty, DMF & NMET 3,084.15 2,724.54
Power and Fuel 5,239.52 4,936.44
Repairs and Mzintenance: - -
Plant, Property & Equipment 2,086.12) 842.69
Wind Mill Operating & Maintenance Expenses 158.09 197.94
Other 7141 57.10
11,034.02 8,379.71
B, Administrative expenses
Rates and Taxes 18.46| 14.03
Insurznce 48.53 25.33
Travelling and Conveyance 65,82 80.80
Printing and Stationery 33.92 27.51
Communication Expenses 16.43 17.35
Dead rent 64.13 64,13
Advertisament and tender notification 52.46 40.10
Auditor's Remuyneration - -
Statutory Audit 175 1.75
Tax Audit 070 .70
Expenses .20 0.24
Other Audit 031 0.64
Secretarial Audit 0.50 110
Professional Fees and Expenses 202.85 3172.24
Legal Feas 12.12 1144
Director Sitting Faes 0.88 0.85
Travelling Expenses - Birectors £.52 -
AGM Expenses 1.25 0.23
Board Meeting expenses 0.52 1.09
Plant, property and equipment written off 0.65 .34
Afforestation Expenses 0.06 49.65
Industrial Pollution 58,37 366.25
Donations 552.00 -
Corporate Social Responsibility 519.56 568.86
Others 384.14, 288.97
2,140.44] 1,713.62
C. Selling and Distribution Expenses
Carriage Qubwards - 0.05
Gald Storage Insurance 76,48 96.49
76.43| 86.54
Total 13,250.94] 11,189.87
Note 32 : Deferred Tax Liabilities/Tax Assets {Net)
particutars As at 31st March, | As at 315t March,
2022 2021
Deferred Tax Liability
Depreciation 854.84 1,015.61
Gross Deferred Tax Liability 854.84 1,015.61
Deferred Tax Asset
Provision of Gratuity & Other Employee Benefits 1,380.22 1,620.37
Other Timing Differences - -
Other Comprahensive Income {1.68) 47.38
Gross Deferred Tax Asset 1,378.54 1,657.?5|
Total (523.70) {652.13)]

8¢
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Note 33 : Other Comprehensive Incoma &in Lakhs
Particulars As at 315t March, | As at31st March,
2022 2021
Remeasurement of net defined berefit liability/{asset)
On Service Gratuity 201.27 {247.41)
On Employees Special Superannuation $cheme (134.77) 59.17
Lass: Tax therean {1.68) 47.38
Total 64,82 {140.86)
Note 34 : Earnings per Share
The calculation of Earnings per share (basic and diluted) are based on the Earaings and number of shares as computed below.
Particulars Asat31stMarch, { Asat31st March,
2022 2021
Reconciliation of earnings
Profit/{Loss) for the peried 11,116.20 14,853.02
Net profit attributable to equity shareholders 11,116.30 14,853.02
Recoaciliation of number of shares Shares Shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 296 2.96
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 2,96 2.86
Weighted average number of equity shares 2.96 2.96
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (in rupees) 3,752.92 5,014.47

[Nominal value of shares Rs.100 /- each)
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Note:- 35

Otber Notes forming part of the Accounts

Sk
No

Particulars

CURRENT
YEAR
Z in Lalkhs

PREVIOUS
YEAR
¥ in Lakhs

Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on
Capital account and not provided for (net of advances)

7227.25

3506.99

Q)

Contingent Liability not provided for:

(iy Letter of credit outstanding

660.61

Nil

(ii) Bank guarantees

1839.84

852.18

(iii) Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts

ay Labour & other disputes varicus

Authorities/Tribunals/Courts.

pending with

Not quantifiable

Not quantifiable

bl

Excess liabilities assessed by Income-Tax department/
Authorities and contested by company.

) AY2010-11

i) AY2017-18
iii) AY 2018-19

776.00
236.23
242

776.00
256.23
Nil

b2

The Company had submitted its reply to the Commissioner of
Central Excise & Customs, Belgaum on 30.8.2012, for the show
cause notice issued by the Director General of Central Excise
Intelligence, for levying of excise duty on sale of gold from
1.1.2007 to 31.12.2011.The Commissioner had passed an order
on 26.3.2013, rejecting the grounds of the Company. lhe
Company had filed an appeal before Customs, Excise &
Service-Tax Appellate Tribunal (Tribunal) on 20.06.2013.

The Tribunal granted the stay with the condition to deposit an
amount of ¥ 100 Lakhs, vide its order mumber MISC ORDER
Nos. 20363-20365/2014 dated 12.2.2014. According to the stay
order the amount attributable to normal period of limitation is
? 417.36 Lakhs and out of which the company has already paid
an amount of ¥ 354.61 Lakhs and balance payable was ¥ 62.74
Lakhs and thus the Tribunal ordered to deposit ¥ 100 Lakhs to
grant the stay.

The company in compliance with the conditions for granting
stay order has deposited ¥ 100 Lakhs on 11 March 2014.

The Tribunal vide order nos.20240-20251 dt 12.02.2018 &
20206/2019 dt.03.0+.2019 has directed for early hearing of the
case During the FY 2020-21 Company has filed application for
early hearing two times. However the Tribunal directed to kst
the appeal when physical hearing starts. The case is pending for
final hearing.

iy Excise Duty and Cess
ii) Penalty

14.137.27
14.157.27

14.137.27
14.137.27
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Joint Comrmissioner of Central Excise & Service Tax, Beigaum
confirmed the disallowances of CENVAT credit availed by the
Company on services used for construction of New Circular
shaft and premium paid to LIC towards the Gratuity, PL
Encashment and EDLIS policies, of the company, vide order
No.BEL-EXCUS-000-DIV-GLB-ITC-RSR-56-2016-17 CEX
dated 28/12/2016.

The Commpany has filed the appeal before Commissioner of
Central Tax (Appeals), Beigaum vide appeal No.202/1 7/BM/CE
dated 04.04.2017 contesting the order passed by the Joint
Commissioner of Central Excise & Service Tax, Belgaum
(Period July 2012 to June 2014). The commissioner (Appeals)
has allowed the cenvat benefit in respect of service tax for
insurance services and upheld the demand in respect of new
circular shaft, vide order no. BEL-EXCUS-000-APP-MSC-207-
2018-19 dt.05.08.2018. The company has contested the

Aianllavtiansa AF A ot Aradit . rrenlar olvatfe Tart Inafa
Gisauowance o cenfvat cradit on circular shaf PEOjECT veidre

the CESTAT. Bangalore on 19.11.2018, by depositing ¥ 9.33
Lakhs. The case is pending before CESTAT.

- Disallowed CENVAT Amount (Excluding interest)
- Penalty

9332
49.89

b4

Show cause notice issued by the Commissioner of Central
Excise, Belgaum vide SCN No.102/2016-Commr.(C.Ex) dated
29/7/2017 disallowing the CENVAT credit availed by the
Company on services used for construction of New Circular
Shaft, for the period from July 2014 to December 2013,
excluding interest and penalty (Interest and penalty not
quaniified).

The Company filed its reply on 30/1/2017.The case hearing
completed during Feb.2017 and reserved for order.

258.48

258.48

Show cause notice issued by the Principal Additional Director
Generai of Directoratc Generai of Goods & Service Tax
Intelligence (DGGSTE) vide SCN No0.30/2017-18 dated
05/08/2017 disallowing the concessional rate of duty paid by
the Company on clearance of gold bars for the period from 1%
July 2012 to 30" June 2017, Interest and penalty not quantified).

The Company had filed the reply on 23.01.2018 before the
Commissioner of Central Excise, Belgaum, The Commissioner
of Central Tax confirmed the demand vide order no.011/17-
18(CX) dated 23.03.2018. The company has filed the appeal
before the CESTAT, Bangalore on 20.07.2018. Further as per
the order of the commissioner, the company has depuosited
¥ 627.30 Lakhs on 20.07.2018.

For carly hearing appeal of the Company. the Tribunmal has
directed to list the appeal when physical hearing starts.

bo

Show cause notice issued by the Additional Commissioner of
Central Excise, Belgaum vide SCN No.38/2017-18 JCCEX
dated 29/01/2018 disallowing the CENVAT credit availed by
the Company on services used for construction of New Circular
Shaft. for the period from Janwary 2016 to June 2017,
excluding interest and penalty (Interest and penalty not
quantified). The Company has suitably replied to the SCN
stating that Company is not liable for payment of the demand
raised by the Dept. The case is pending for hearing

183.96
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Show cause notice SCN/01/2021-22-GST issued by the
Assistant Commissioner of Central Tax & Central excise
disallowing certain CENVAT credits availed by the Company
through TRAN-1. Company has filed its reply on 19.5.2022.
The final verdict is yet to be received.

2422

Nil

b8

During the period 01.07.2017 to 31.12.2018, the Company
discharged GST liability on DMF and NMET @ 5%.
Thereafter, Ceniral Board of Indirect Taxes and Customs issued
Circular No.164/20/2021-GST dated 06.10.2021 clarifying that
the service by way of grant of mineral exploration and mining
rights most appropriately falls under service code 997337 i.e.
‘Licensing services for the right to use minerals including its
exploration and evaluation’ and the same is taxable @ 18% for
the period from 01.07.2017 to 31.12.2018. The Additicnal/Joint
Commissioner of Central Tax & Central Excise, Belagavi has
issued Show Cause Notice dated 11.02.2022 proposing to
demand GST of ¥ 6,41,72,924/- along with applicable interest
and penalty on the Royalty, DMF and NMET.

The Company has filed a writ petition challenging the issued
Show Cause Notice dated 11.02.2022 and the validity of the
above circular before the Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka,
Dharwad Bench on 23.04.2022 vide FR.N0.101964/2022.

The liability as per show cause notice is ¥ 641.73 lakhs and
company has paid T 173.88 lakhs.

Liability as per Company’s calculation is ¥ 113.40 lakhs.

The difference is due to GST on Royalty, which the Company
has discharged @ 18% during the relevant period. However, the
Departrent has not considered it in the Show Cause Notice.

641.73

Nil

Proposed Dividend

The dividend proposed for the year is as follows:

On equity Share of ¥ 100 each:
Amount of Dividend Proposed
Dividend per Equity Share

¥ 3334.89 lakhs
¥ 1125.88 Per Share

For the year ended

For the year ended

¥ 4455.93 lakhs
¥ 1504.34 Per Share

AS per IND AS, propoesed Dividend does not form liability until it is approved by the share holders in the

AGM and hence no provision is made in this regard

The provision for exgratia amounting to ¥ 607.96 lakhs for the FY 2021-22 has been made in the books of

accounts, pending approval from the Government of Karnataka,

ay After verifying the records, the company has claimed the refund of ¥ 128.19 Lakhs in respect of KTEG
and KS8T vide its letter no. HGM/FD/TAX/VAT/2017-18/KST&KTEG/726/18 dt.02.06.2018. The subject
of refund is in correspondence in the commercial tax department. Against the above refund dues, the
advances in the books of accounts as on balance sheet date is ¥ 93.40 Lakhs. These advance accounts will

be adjusted and or closed, on receipt of refunds.

b) The Status of Income — Tax Assessments:-

¥ in Lakhs

Assessment | Provision Tax Estimated

Year as per assessed by | Tax Liability

books Assessing Post CIT Present Status / Remarks
Officer order
2010-11 4,230.00 5,006.00 4,230.00 | Case is pending before the ITAT
Accounts closed based on return filed since
2016-17 631.77 = | 7577+ - | assessment could not be taken within the
T prescribed time
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2017-18 1,690.01 1,946.24 - | Appeal is pending before CIT {Appeals)
2018-19 1,306.20 1308.62 - | Appealis pending‘before CIT {Appeals)
2015-20 4,270.00 - - | Assessment is yet to be completed
2020-21 7777.65 - - | Assessment is yet {o be completed
2021-22 5250.00 - Assessment is yet to be taken

¢) Asper SLNo.21 of the 2 schedule of the notification of the Ministry of Mines, Royalty is payable on the
gold metal in ore produced. Further as per the provisions of section 9 of MMDR Act, the Royalty is
payable in respect of any mineral removed or consumed by the holder of mining lease. The Company is
discharging the Royalty on monthly basis on ore milled quantity. As per the advice of the audit, the
clarifications with respect to said MMDR. Act read with notification was sought from the Dept. of Mines
and Geology, Raichur. Pending receipt of the reply, the company has continued its existing accounting
treatment on Royalty.

The Mines being operated by the company are established and commercially operating ones. As such, the
day-to-day costs of drilling and other development are being charged to revenue. The detailed exploration
and evaluation of mineral reserves will be carried out as and when new mines are sanctioned to company in
terms of IND AS 106.

a) The Company had entrusted the revaluation of assets to Government registered independent valuer.

b)

d)

e)

The firm has carried out the revaluation of assets as per IND AS requirement, as on 01.04.2021. As
reported by the valuer, the valuer has done the appraisal of fair valuation of assets by in-depth study of
Fixed Assets Registers, Discussions with technical persons, inspection of the PPEs, indexation,
guidelines rates published by the departments of stamps & registration for collection of tax, with due
weightage for various parameters published by Government of Karnataka for non-agriculture land and
various other factors such as usage of land, developments in nearby locality, amenities, infrastructure,
availability of land, commercial real estate, affordability, social and environmental factors, purpose &
quantum of land owned by the company, etc., and arrived at their best judgemental appraisal value, for
the company for Financial reporting purpose. The Company has relied upon the reports prepared by the
valuer and accounted accordingly.

In respect of assets whose lives have been completed, the revaluation surplus is depreciated for the
remaining useful lives reported by the valuer in the valuation report.

Based on the revaluation report impairment loss has been worked out for the assets whose fair value
are less than the carrying amount and such impairment loss amounting to ¥492.81 lakhs has been
charged off to the accounts through depreciation account.

The 250HP Thyrister controlled double drum winder having book value of ¥ 7.07 Lakhs, being 5% of
original cost (P.Y ¥ 7.07 Lakhs) as at Balance sheet date, was transferred from Chitradurga gold unit,
for Hutti Gold operation during March 1994. However the company is of the opinion that the
machinery is more suitable for its satellite mine at Uti. The equipment will be installed at Uti after
completion of the underground development works. The asset is not put to use during the year.

Operations in Chitradurga Gold Unit have been temporarily suspended and the company has installed
the wind mills. The book values of the assets used for gold operation, except buildings, as at Balance-
sheet date are either 5% or less than 5% of the respective assets original cost

During physical verification of fixed assets as on 31.03.2022, the assets worth (book value) of ¥ 23.49
Lakhs (P.Y ¥ 8.62 Lakhs) have been reported to be redundant. Pending detailed examination and
decision thereon, no provision is made in the books of accounts.

a) Capital Work in progress aging schedule

Amount in CWIP for a period of
Capital Work in progress | Less than 1 More than 3
year 1-2 years 2-3 years | years Total
Projects in progress 4398.46 4932.56 3827.09 20321.45 33479.56
Projects temporarily
suspended - e - 65.49 65,49
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Rs in lakhs

To be completed in

Capital Work in progress

Less than 1
year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than
3 years

Const. of 80 Nos. New Labour Quarters

519.91
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Agitator tanks

345.97

Inst . & Comm. of 50 TPH (2 nos) Ball Mill

3236.21

Inst. & Comm. of LPDT (deiseal LHD)

1075.03

Ere. & Comm. of 400 TPH UG Crushing Plant

362.11

Inst & Comun. of Deiseal LHD

1053.80 -

Inst & Comm. Of Centrifugal compressor 6200cmf

Circular Shaft (New Shaff)

South Return Air Shaft - Drilling of bore holes

Err, Inst. & Commn. of Ventilation System

246.79 - - -

Under ground development at UTT mines

3652.23

Total

31524.72 - - -

3
v}

a)

b)

d

aldle s o . . [N,

1akhis accounted ¥or gold refinery project. The trail rum
of the plant was made during FY 2018-19. The plant could not be commissioned due to technical
problems. The expert / consultant appointed by the company has reported that the plant is not feasible
and viable to continue refining of dore bars economically. The company has issued the show cause
notice to the agency. Pending settlement of dispute with the agency, no provision for redundancy is
made in the books of accounts as on 31.03.2022
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As per the requirements of Indian Bureau of Mines (IBM) and as a part of mining plans, the company
has submitied the progressive mine closer plans for Hutti, Uti and Hirabuddini mines. The technical
committee constituted to study the financial and cost impact of progressive mine closer plans, reported
that the mines have the life between 17 to 29 years and therefore the estimation of financial / cost
implication at this juncture would not be advisable, As per the guidelines of IBM the cost estimation
can be initiated at least 2-3 years before the final closer activities starts. The total financial assurance
(FA) to be provided by the Company to the IBM, for the working mines is estimated 0 be ¥ 1132.20
Lakhs, and same has been provided by the company in the form of Bank Guarantees (BG). The Mining
leases for Wandali, Ajjanahalli, Mangalur Gold mines and Ingaldal copper mines are pending for
renewal and presently the company is not carrying out the mining operations here. The required FAs
for these mines will be submitted, once the MLs are renewed.

During the year incidental ore of 12.359 MT was obtained from the UTI undergronnd development
project. The ore is valued at departmental cost of ore extraction of UTI mines of ¥ 5194.62/- MT. The
ore is brought to books by adjusting against the respective capital working progress account.

The non-moving store inventory for a period of more than 36 months as on 31.03.2022 is estimated to
be ¥ 3.90 Lakhs (P.Y ¥ 1.73 Lakhs). The user departments have reported that these materials will be
required for in future hence no provision is made in the books of accounts.

The approximate Stock of Copper Ore Tailing at CGU is 4.42,376.22 MT (PY 4,42,376.22 MT) and
at Kalyadi Copper Unit is 300000 MT (P.Y 500000 MT) value not determined. The revenue to be
realised on disposal of this COT will be accounted during the year of actual realisation as per
Accounting Policy No.2.3.
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are individually identifiable to that scgment, while other items, wherever allocable, are apportioned to the
segments on appropriate basis. Certain items those are not specifically allocable to individual segments, are
separately disclosed as ‘unallocated’. The Company has considered business segment as the primary
segment for disclosure. There are no other reportable segments.
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Segment Information (¥ in Lalkhs)
Current Year --2021-22 Previous Year — 2020-21
Particulars Goid Unit Wind Farm Total Goid Unit Wind Faam Total
Segment Revenue 58325.43 707.38 59,032.81 34,727.67 629.77 55,357.44
Segrnent Expenditure™® 45202.63 327.30 4572593 37,659.59 513.76 38,173.35
Segmental Resulis 13122.80 180.08 13302.88 17,068.08 116.03 17,184.11
Un-ailocable Income 3569.07 4,611.1%
Un-allocable
Expenditure* 1628.87 939.01
Profit before taxation 15243.08 20,856.29
Taxes 412677 6,003.23
Profit after taxation 11116.31 14,853.01
Comprehensive income 64.83 {140.86)
;‘;tjrlngc’mpmhens“’e 1118113 14,712.19
Segment Assets 197520.67 4390.19 201910.86 1,59,754.89 473516 1,64,490.05
Un-allocable Assets 70468.14 76,756.60
Total Assets 272379.00 2,41,246.65
Segment Liahilities 21190.29 0.00 21190.29 22,164.82 8.15 22,172.97
Un-allocable Liabilities --
Total Liabilities 21190.29 22,172.97
Capital Expenditure 33280.90 19.30 3330021 30,426.67 19.30 30,445.97
Depreciation 1715.60 282.72 1998.33 1478.64 282.72 1761.36
* Note

1. Registered Office expenses have been considered as un-allocable. The expenses of Chitradurga unit
which are directly identifiable with wind mill operations have been allocated to wind operation and other
expenses have been apportiened to wind mill on approximation.

2. The Gold unit expenses are net of stock adjustment.

3. Previous years amounts have been reapportioned and restated, wherever necessary.

11. The Company has made an Inter-Corporate Loan of ¥ 100 Lakhs to Mysore Lamp Works Limited, a
Government Company, the winding up process of which has been initiated. The Company has lodged its
claim hefore the official liquidator. Pending the seftlement, the Tnter Corporate T.oan ontstanding amounting
to ¥ 111.15 Lakhs including interest up to the year 1998-99 is considered doubiful and fully provided for.
Consequently no interest is provided from the year 1999-2000. Suitable adjustments will be made on
settlement of dues.

12, a) Value of imports calculated on CIF basis.

Description Current Year. Previous Year.
Z in Lakhs Z in Lakhs

1. Spare parts Nil Nil

2. Capital Goods Nil Nil

b) Imported and indigenous Stores and spare parts consumption:

Description Current Year Previous Year
Amount % Amount %
(Z in Lakhs) (¥ in Lalhs)
1) Indigenous 4183.64 100.00 3920.74 100
iiy Imported Nil 0.00 Nil 0.00
Total 4183.74 392074 | 100.00
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xpenditure in Foreign currency:-

(i) CIF value of spare parts imported - ¥ Nil (Previous Year - ¥ Nil Lakhs)

(i1) Foreign travel expenses — ¥ Nil (Previous Year ¥ Nil)

the previous year. The details of amount spent towards CSR during the FY 2021-22 is as under

() The Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year was ¥ 402.31 Lakhs

(P.Y 7 291.15 Lakhs)
(b) Amount spent during the year on:

¥ in Lakhs
St Particulars Sanctioned | Paid during Paid Yet to be |
No. amount ¥ previous during paid in
years the year cash
1| Purchase of equipment for medical 18.73 6.25 0.00 12.50
college and research institute
2 | Solar lighting / ramp works 6.00 4.00 2.00 0.00
3 | Food items for schools 10.00 5.00 0.00 5.00
5_ | Construction of orphanage 4.00 1.33 2.67 0.00
6 | Elevators for Hospital 10.00 3.33 6.67 0.00
7 | Euergy foods for dietary deficil 5.94 §.00 7.62 2.32
8 | Advanced life support ambulances 100.00 0.00 99.60 0.00
for hospitals*
9 | Medical assistance 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00

* On releasing of ¥ 99.60 lakhs, the project is closed and balance payable is nil

. The Company has budgeted CSR expenditure of ¥ 400 Lakhs (P.Y ¥ 300 Lakhs), considering 2% of the
average profits of the previous 3 years as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has
samctioned ¥ 300.00 Lakhs far the FY 2021-22 for varions prajects & contributions and released ¥ 500.00
Lakhs. Further during the year company has also released ¥ 119,56 lakhs towards projects sanctioned during

In addition to above, # 500 Lakhs has been contributed towards State Disaster Management Fund under
the CSR. Thus, the total amounts released during the year 2021-22 is ¥ 619.56 Lakhs.

Details of maintcnance and other cxpenditure on Township and other social overheads

REVENUE
e P Yo
Maintenance materials 8.81 38.96
Salaries, Wages & benetits 1796.03 1370.82
Water Supply 180.77 167.26
Elestricity Chiarges 332.61 530.12
Repairs & Maintenance of Buildings & Roads 44.71 30.68
Depreciation 0 136.51
Medical facilities 728533 38445
Expenses on Social & Cultural activities 1338.30 72187
Total 4649.78 3750.66
Less: Township recoveries; 144,60 45,37
Net: Township Expenses: 4303.18 3705.29

CAPITAYL

Particulars Current Year — ¥ in Lakhs Previous Year — € in Lakhs

Gross Block Depreciation Gross Block Depreciation
as at Up-to as at Up-to

31-03-22 31-03-22 31-03-21 31-03-21

Township 3606.02 164313 359229 1558.64

Hosp. School & 104900 496,15 914 91 47 37

Social & cultural 14578 103,85 14247 96.13

Total 4300.80 2102.14
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The company has defined benefit plans comprising of Service Gratuity, Privilege leave benefit & Employees
superannuation scheme. The valuation of liabilities have been arrived using Projected Unit Credit Actuarial
Method.

F in Lakhs
Sl Current Year — 2021-22 Previous Year — 2020-21
N;) Particulars Service PL Service PL E.S.S.

Gratuity | Benefit | E.8.S. Gratuity | Benefit

A 1 (DBO) during the period

Changes in the Detfined Obligation

DBO, beginning of period 15104.10 3083.04 | 3164.94 | 14679.22 | 2918.78 | 3066.61
Net current service cost 854.40 22928 180.15 867.00 21706 | 182.4C
Interest cost on DBO 1046.94 21439 | 22124 932.12 19695 | 205.97
Benefits paid (1360.64) | (5534.07)* | (453.26) | (1684.07) | (679.51) | (225.17)
Actuarial (Gains)/Loss (237.79) 148.90 127.78 25983 429.76 (64.87)
DBO, end of period 15407.01 3141.34 | 3240.85 15104.10 | 3083.04 | 3164.94
B | Change in fair valus of Plan Assets
during the period
fgg@‘r’ﬂf of plan assels, beginning | 1151899 | 283330 | 55648 | 1092902 | 227630 | 52516
Interest income on plan asseis 812.09 200.11 41.46 736.62 15342 37.02
Actual company contributions 1548.91 20136 | 453.25 1525.00 601.03 225.17
Benefits paid (1360.64) {18.17) | (453.26) | (1684.07) | (210.89) | (225.17)
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) (36.32) 9.74 {6.99) 12.42 18.64 (5.71)
gzgo‘;alue of plan assets, end of 12482.82 | 323163 | 590.94 | 11518.99 | 2838.39 | 55648
C | Amounts in Balance Sheet at
period end
Defired benefit obligation -~ 3141.54 - - | 3083.04 -
Fair vaiue of plant assets - 3231.62 - - | 283839 -
{Asset)Liability recognized in the s
Balance Sheet -~ (90.08) — - 24465 -
D | Amount recognized in Statement of
Profit & Loss at peried ead
Service cost - 22028 - -~ 217.06 -
Net interest cost - 14.29 - -- 43.53 -
Remeasurements - 139.16 - - 411.13 --
Total expenses/(Income) mehuded n
in "‘Emp?:yee bfaneﬁt ex%aenses” - 382.72 - ~ | 67172 ”
Amount recognized in statement of
E : financial position at period end
Lresent :&i‘;;gg funded defined 15407.01 - | 3240.85 | 15104.10 — | 3164.94
Fair value of plant assets 12482.82 - 390.94 ¢+ 11518.98 - 356,48
Net defined benefit
{Asset)/Liability recognized in the 202419 - 2649.9] 3585.12 - 2608.44
statement of financial position
Net defined benefit cost{income)
included in statement of Profit &
F | Loss at period end
Service cost 83440 - 180.15 867.01 - 182.40
Net interest cost 234.85 -~ 179.78 245.50 - 168.93

Total defined benefit cost {income)

inchuded in Profit & Loss expenses Wedao I i Hiizol 3123
G | Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate 743 7.45 743 7.05% 7.03% 7.05

Mortality Rate TALM (2012-14) Cltimate TATM (2012-14) Ultimate

Salary escalation 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%

Expected rate of return on assets 7.45 7.435 7.45 7.05% 7.05% 7.05%

* The benefits paid includes ¥ 515.89 Lakhs (P.Y ¥ 468.52 Lakhs) settled by company.
#E.8.8. stands for Employees Special Superannuation Scheme.
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16. The remuneration of Directors and key managerial personal as per IND AS 24 is as under

4. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SL
no.

LAV AV

Ch

Particulars of Remuneration

Name

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)

of the Income-tax Act, 1961

{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act. 1961

(¢) Profits in lieu of salary under
séction 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit
- otherts, specify...

Others, please specify: -

(a) contributions to funds/pensions schemes
Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

SL
no,

Particulars of Remuneration

Independent Directors

* Fee for attending board / committee Meetings

« Commnission

» Others, please specify:
Total (1)
Other Non-Executive Directors

* Fee for attending board / committec Meetings —

1.8ri.Manappa D Vajjal - £0.15 lakhs

2.8ri.Pankaj Kumar pandey, TAS - ¥ 0.12 Lakhs

3.Dr.S.Selvalumar , IAS - T0.02 Lakhs
4 Dr.Ekroop Caur, TAS - T 0.08 Lakhs
5.8ri.Ponnuraj, IAS - T 0.04 Lakhs

6.511.Ram prasad Manohar, IAS - T 0.02 Lakhs

7.5mt.B.B.Kauvery, IAS — T 0.06 Lalkhs
8.5ri.Ravindra PN, TAS - 0,02 Lakhs
9.38r1. Shivanand Kapashi - T 0.04 Lakhs
10.5ri. Kudligere S Halesh - ¥ 0,09 Lakhs
11.5r1. Srinivasraj Desai - ¥ (.12 Lakhs

i2 Dr Prabhakar Sangurmath - ¥ (.12 Lakhs

+ Commission

* Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (By=(14+2)

Total Managerial Renmneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Managing Director

Sri. Prabhuling
Kavalikatti IAS
Zin Lakhs

18.25

2.18
2043

Divectors

Total

Zin Lakhs

18.23

2.18
20.43

Total
Amount
Zin Lakhs

0.88

- 0.88

4



85

C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD

SL Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial
no. Personnel

LS o )

+=

e

Total
Name Shri.Prakash Amount

Post held I/c. Executive

Director
1. Gross salary ¥ in Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs
(a) Salary as per provisions contained 2478 24,78
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961
(b) Value of perquisites w's 17(2) 2.26 2.26
Income-tax Act, 1961
{¢) Profits in lieu of salary under -- -
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
Stock Option -- --
Sweat Equity - -
Commission - -
- as % of profit - --
- others, specify... -- -
Others, please specify- : - -~
(2) Contzibutions to the funds and EPS 6.22 6.22
(b) PL Encashment paid on retirement as termipal - =
benefit
Total 33.26 33.26

17. Payment to Anditors

Particulars 31% March 2022 | 31* March 2021
L. Statutory Audit 1.73 1.75
ii. Tax Audit 0.70 0.70
iii, Other taxation matters -
tv. Other Audits/other services 0.15 0.35
v. Reimbursement of expenses 0.20 0.24
The above expense are exclusive of taxes

18. The Company has invested ¥ 30044.51 Lakhs in fixed deposits (FDs) including FDs offered as security for
bank guarantees in various banks on 31.03.2022 (P.Y ¥ 65946.37 Lakhs). The details of these deposits
included in financial statements are as under:

Z in Lakhs
Si. Parricuiars Note | Asaitendof | Asatend of
No, No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
1 Cash and cash equivalent (maturity less than 90 days) i1 Nil Nil
2 Other bank balances (maturity less than one year) 12 46593.90 63000.00
3 Other financial assets — non-current assets (maturity 7 1610.77 94.22
more than one vear)
4 [Ds offered as security for bank guarantess 7&13 1835.84 852.13

19. Balance of sundry creditors. loans & advances, deposits paid are subject to confirmation and reconciliation if
any,

20. The outstanding Eamest Money/Security Deposits for more than five years and for which no claims are

anticipated in near fisture is estimated to be about ¥ 11.43 lakhs (P.Y ¥ 1231 lakhs). Similarly the estimated
unclaimed credit balance of various parties for more than 5 vears and for which no claims are anticipated in
near fature is about ¥ 16,73 lakhs. (P.Y.F 29.87 lakhs). These two unclaimed amounts have been accounted
as mcome during the year. ‘the liability if any arnses or if any payments happens by the Company 1n future,

will be accounted as expenses during the vear of payments. e



21. Information rclating to Micro, Small and Mcdium Entcrpriscs Dovclopmont Act, 2006 is as under
SL.No. Particulars Z in Lalds
1 Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of financial year 166.43
2 Interest due remaining unpaid to any supplier at the year of the year Nil
3 Amount of the interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Act. along Nil
with amount of payment made beyond the appointed date during the year
4 Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment Nil

(which have been paid but beyond the due date during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under the Act

3 Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each financial Nil
year
6 Amoeunt of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding Nil

years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the
small enterprises, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure
under section 23 of the Act.

The above information has been given of such vendors to the extent they could be identified as Micro and
Small Enterprises on the basis of information available to the Company.

22, Trade payabie aging schedule T in lakhs
Outstanding for following petiods from due date of
. payments as at 31.03.2022
Particulars Less than 1 More than 3 Total
year 1-2 year 2-3 years years

{i) MSME 45.41 4541
(ii Others 397.06 28.40 22.38 38.72 306.56
(i) Disputed dues - MSME 21.67 21.67
(iv) Disputed dues - Others 0.00 0.00 2.15 218.15 220.30
Total 464.14 28.40 24.53 276.87 793.94

The outstanding shown above includes the amounts withheld due to nen-compliance of PO terms/

conditions/short supply/rejection etc.

23. Trade receivables ageing schedule ¥ in lakhs

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than | 6 months - 12 - tﬁd ore Total
6 months | 1 year -2 years | 2-3 years an 3 ot
yedrs
Undisputed Trade Receivables - 135.54 ) ) ) i 135.54

considered good

Undisputed Trade Receivables -
which have significant increase in - - - . - -
credit risk

Undisputed Trade Receivables -

N EANAR R iaL s

credit impaired

Disputed Trade Receivables -
considered good

Disputed Trade Receivables -
which have significant increase in - - - - - .
credit risk

Disputed Trade Receivables -
credit impaired

135.54 - - -
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24,

The figures for the previous year have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.

. Amounts have been rounded off to the nearest two decimal points of lakli of rupees.
26.

The gold production shown at s.no.26 of Note 32 is exclusive of adjustment of opening and closing stock of
wotk in process. The opening and closing stock of work in process gold was 11285.15 grams and 10795.72
grams respectively.

27. Financial Ratios:
Ratio Numerator Denominator 31st March, 31st March,
2022 2021
Current Ratio (in times) | Current assets Current liabilities 6.07 6.97
Return on Equity Ratio Average 7.09 16.22
{(in %) Profit for the year Shareholder’s Equity
Inventory turnover Ratio | Gross Revenue from 2.73 1.99
(in times) sale of products and | Average Inventories
services
Trade Payables turnover | COGS (Excluding Average 17.81 17.69
ratio (in times) Depreciation being | Trade payables
non cash expenses)

Net Capital turnover Gross Revenue from | Working Capital 0.74 0.39
ratio sale of products and | (Current
(in times) services assets-Current

liabilitias)
Net Profit ratio (in %) Profit for the year Gross Revenue from 13.87 26,84

sale of products and

services
Return on Capital Profitbefore interest | Average 9.72 14.35
employed (in %) and taxes Capital employed

(1) Debt-Equity Ratio and Debt Service Coverage Ratio are not relevant for the Company as it has no debts
(borrowings)

(ii) Trade receivable turnover ratio not shown since trade receivable are not significant.

(iif) Return on investment is not showmn since the company has no investments in securities, The company has
invested its surplos funds in fixed deposits with banks

(iv) Reasons for significant changes in ratios:

{(a) Return on equity - Due to increase in net worth and reduction in profit

) Inventory turnover — Due to reduction in average inventory

{c) Net Profit ratio — Due to Increase in revenue and reduction in net profit

{d) Return on capital employed- Due to increase in net worth and reduction in PBIT

28. The MCA vide notification no.G.S.R 235 E dated 237 March 2022 has carried out amendments to the

following IND AS :
e IND AS 101 - First Time Adoption of IND AS
e IND AS 103 - Business Combinations
s IND AS 109 - Financial Instruments
= INDAS 16 - Property, Plant & Equipment
e IND AS 37 - Provisions. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
» IND AS41 - Agriculture

Than nernnws i st o Snmmrnrd a4 $laa nlamvra JTY AQ wvlinl o v emd vomd enada "~ A an sl dn+a AF Dolownan
A L QRIBCIRILLIGLIS LadULUL 10 UBC auiovie LINLS A0 VYLLGLE Qie 1R _}‘\.«L Lt Loy ao Ui ure Gatc U1 oardiic
sheet are not expected to have any significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.
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29. Disclosures under amended Schedule 111

Note on immovable properties not held in the name of the Company:

Not applicable, since there are no immovable properties which are not held in the name of the company

Note on loans and advances granted to promoters, directors, Key Managerial Persons:

Company has not granted any loans and advances to promoters, directors, Key Managerial Persons.

Note on borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets:

Company has not borrowed any loan from banks.

Note on proceedings under Benami Transactions Act:

No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made there under.

Note on Wilful Defaulter:

The company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

Note on registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies:

Charges of Rs.600 lakhs on Company’s properties has been created with SBI, IFB Bangalore during the FY
2011-12 for sanctioning of loan to Company. However company has not used the loan.

Note on compliance with layer of companies u/s 2(87)

‘Fhe company has no subsidiary company.

Note on Compliance with approved schemes of arrangement:

No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to
237 of the Companies Act, 2013

Note on Utilization of Borrowed funds and share premium:

Not applicable since Company has not borrowed any funds and does not have any share premivm

Note on Undisclosed Income:

The company has no transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search
or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

Note on Crypto Currency or Virtual Currencey;

The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.
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30. PRODUCTION, STOCKS AND SALES
Class of Current Year Previous year
Goods Unit Hutti Chitradurga Total Hugti Chitradurga Total
Quantitative Particulars
Milling Cre Tons 478514 478514 433328 453328
Gold Grams 1236806.65 1236806.65 | 1113375.97 1113575.97
Actual Silver Grams 126402.90 126402.90 | 118677.44 118677.44
Production - TR
Wind KWH 20805150 18522713 =
Energy
Opening Gold Grams 844539.73 84453973 1 1081427.08 1081427.08
Stock Silver Grams 14995723 14995723 | 148715.16 148715.16
Closing Gold Grams 380873.63 380873.63 844339.73 844539.73
stock Silver Grams | 145166.52 145166.52 | 14995723 149957.23
Gold Grams 1200454.58 120045458 | 1100421.07 110G421.07
Sales Silver Grams 128494.30 128494.30 115917.20 11591720
Wind KWH 20805150 478514 18522713 | 18322713
Energy
Value Particalars T in Lakhs
Opening Gold 23173.14 2317314 2914544 2914544
Stock Silver 77.05 77.05 58.43 58.43
Closing Gold 10140.14 1014014 | 23173.14 23173.14
2
Stock Silver 78.53 78.53 77.05 77.05
Gold 38117.56 38117.36 54645.06 54643.06
Sales 6% 42 6R.42
Silver 82.20 82.20
Sales Ewmd 707.38 707.38 629.77 629.77
TCrgy
Gold Under Gold Monetization Scheme Z in Lakhs
: 995 purity Converted to 100¢ Value as per i
Particulars (Grams) purity (Grams) Cost Value certificate Remarks
Opening stock 500951.82 498447.06 10921.33 21977.60 | Cerdificates issued
Closing stock 1002589.02 997576.07 24230.60 4721329 | TOr 995 purity
Note Number 1-32 forms part of the accounts
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For BV C & Co., N ;\
s | E—_’_"‘*.
Chartered Accountants ’ a\‘; &1
TOAT Tirm oo M ANQ15.0Q T :i’:."f
FANY . W TR A J.\L'S.l‘\) VAV L L L 2N ) .= ::,"i
fff‘ g _//"‘“
W ,ﬁ% ;ﬂi@”ﬂ
+- g
(CA Chandrashel:ara Shetty) (Prabhuling Kavalilkatti, IAS) (Mandppa.D.Vajjal)
Pariner Managing Director Chairman
Membership No.216316 DIN.09102902 DIN.09310283
UDTw . ZZZ%S!GQ@CEPXL}LHO .
BANGALORE

DATED : 23.08.2022



